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Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution:

A Bill for and Act to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of the North
Dakota aeronautics commission.

Minutes:

Chairman Thoreson: We will open the hearing on HB1006.

Larry Taborsky, Director Aeronautics Commission: See attached testimony 1006.1.10.11A,
‘ 1006.1.10.11B.
Chairman Thoreson: | did see something about that recently, their upgrading that across
the entire United States is that correct?

Larry Taborsky, Director Aeronautics Commission: Yes, sir.
Chairman Thoreson: And when do we expect to see that in place, any timeline available?

Larry Taborsky: iIn fact, most of the ADSB antennas are installed in North Dakota now. The
University of North Dakota airplanes have that equipment on board. So they can fly across
the state and see other aircraft on their displays on board.

Chairman Thoreson: From what | understand this is going to significantly change the way
that navigation is done. It's kind of replacing a many year old system, is that correct?

Larry Taborsky: That is absolutely correct. The timeline is the one that's being negotiated

now with the FAA. It's going to take quite a transition to get all the aircraft equipped and

into this new kind of procedure. The antennas that were installed were done so that they

were as good as the radar we have now. There's a lot of places in the state where the

radar doesn't cover from the surface all the way up. Part of our budget is anticipating

putting in additional antennas to give us; basically, ground level to infinity radar coverage.
. Mr. Taborsky continued with his testimony.

Chairman Thoreson: What are the red x’s over Grenora and Killdeer?
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Mr. Taborsky: I'll be getting to those shortly, but, theyre no longer in the system.
Testimony continued.

Chairman Thoreson: Do you project that this because of the expansion in the energy
industry in the state or what's your primary reasoning for this; any idea?

Mr. Taborsky: It seems like a combination of things. We've had good growth in the West,
of course, we've had military increases in the Devils Lake/Jamestown area. The
economy's been good so our people have been going elsewhere for vacations; while, the
rest of the country has been hunkered down a little bit. So as far as the capacity goes, the
airline’s found us as a good area to keep working out of while they constricted elsewhere.

Representative Kroeber: How close is Jamestown to getting up to the 10,000 passengers
per year; the increase to receive the additional funding?

Mr. Taborsky. I've got our airport planner, Brad Fields with us. Maybe he can maybe
answer that one.

Chairman Thoreson: We can get it later when he gets it out.
Testimony continued.

Representative Daht: | don't want to get too far off topic, have you seen any movement in
terms of affordability? For example, flying from Bismarck to Minneapolis is pretty
expensive; you really wouldn't do it unless you're going to connect somewhere else.

Mr. Taborsky: In answer to the Minneapolis question, it's kind of a one plane market. We
are looking at those all the time and it helps to get the inputs to the aeronautics
commission. Meetings with Delta, in particular, they say they're understaffed and just can’t
watch this from day to day. So if we find something that really is out of whack, they like to
know about it; and we have been able to juggle prices a little bit.

Testimony continued.

Chairman Thoreson: What are the funding sources for those? Are those local, federal,
combination or where do the dollars come from?

Mr. Taborsky: All of the above. We've got in rough numbers $300,000.00 to $400,000.00
into each one of the airports on top of usually a million dollars or so of federal money. Then
the local shares, typically, two to five percent.

Testimony continued.
Chairman Thoreson: s the federal mostly for security TSA, other security upgrades?
Mr. Taborsky: The federal will do what's required for the gates, the boarding; the TSA will

define how much square space that they are authorized to pay for and anything beyond
that becomes the local burden.
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Testimony continued.

Representative Dahl: Just to go back a couple of slides to page 29: Can you go into a few
more specifics about what that box up there that says “special funds carryover”?

Mr. Taborsky: Most of our funds come from all the other sources up here. The airport
inspections, the excise taxes, the fuel. It all goes into a special fund which gets authorized
to be spent in the next biennium. It is basically, what is remaining in there. We have that
passed on from year to year as apposed to it expiring.

Representative Dahl: And why keep $3.5 million in there?

Mr. Taborsky: All the money was earned by aviation sources. It's always used for aviation
in the future. We need that kind of buffer to anticipate the building needs year after year. It
has been accumulated somewhat; anticipating things like needing replacement aircraft,
large terminal expansions, extra FAA projects that come up.

Chairman Thoreson: Do you know Larry has that fund stayed about at that level over the
years or is that something that fluctuates greatly?

Mr. Taborsky: It has slowly built up in recent times. In the last two bienniums, we've asked
for more spending on the airports to bring that down somewhat.

Chairman Thoreson closed the meeting.



®

2011 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES

House Appropriations Government Operations Division
Medora Room, State Capito!

HB1006
January 31, 2011
Recorder Job# 13659

!:| Conference Committee

s J
Committee Clerk Signature > Z .

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution:

A Bill for and Act to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of the North
Dakota aeronautics commission.

Minutes:

Chairman Klein opened the hearing on HB1006.

Representative Kempenich: Does the aeronautics handle very much ERRA money?
Unintelligible.

Representative Kempenich: Is there anything major planned that you're looking at?
Unintelligible.

Larry Taborsky, Director, North Dakota Aeronautics Commission: It's a wait and see.

Representative Klein: You're general increases are in line with the 3% and 3%; is that your
pay raise?

Larry Taborsky: | believe so. It was the way it was presented to us after we put our
request into the executive office.

Representative Kroeber: The small but necessary airports;, what do we have 8 of them?
That's basically federal funding that you get for that? Do you foresee that that's going to
remain?

Larry Taborsky: You're referring to the commercial airports?

Representative Kroeber: Yes. Especially the Jamestown, Dickinson, Devils Lake, Williston
airports.
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Larry Taborsky: Most of our airports are federally funded. For those particular ones we get
general funds for; and they in turn get their own federal funding based on boardings.

Representative Kroeber: On the green sheet then, the federal fund dollars the $550,000.00
that's what goes to those small airports?

Larry Taborsky: The $550,000.00 all goes to the bigger commercial airports.
Representative Kroeber: The eight?

Larry Taborsky: Yes. Then all the rest of our budget is coming from aviation dollars; the
tax dollars in the special fund and those support all the airports, including the ones that are
federal.

Representative Kempenich: How many more AWOS are you planning to put up?

Larry Taborsky: We are pretty much done with those; maybe 3 or 4 to fill in the gaps,
particularly in the north and west.

Representative Kempenich: Most of that air money; a lot went to Grand Forks for
terminals. Were there any airports redone with that money?

Larry Taborsky: Ft Yates got their runway from it.

Representative Kempenich: Has everything been spoken for out of that money?

Larry Taborsky: | believe it has.

Representative Kempenich: That $333,000.00 for the Peace Gardens; that runway we did
upgrade a couple of years ago. Now you're talking a terminal or what are you going to do
up there?

Larry Taborsky: Part of that money is going to be for another overlay on that runway. The
terminal is put in there as an option; there is nothing there right now if a pilot were to land;

to stay out of the weather, etc.

Representative Klein: There's $400,000.00 in the previous budget for capital assets. What
did that amount to or what was that used for?

Larry Taborsky: Originally in my budget proposal, we were replacing our aircraft. It's gone
beyond its economic life.

Tad Torgerson, Office of Management and Budget: That $400,000.00 was for capital
assets funded during the 2009-2011 biennium.

Larry Taborsky: The peace gardens airport is well above the customs portion. So, now,
there's a walkway that goes between the airport to where the customs people are.
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Representative Kroeber: So it went to the International Peace Garden?
Larry Taborsky: | believe it was.
Representative Kempenich: You're going to replace that Cessna, I'm assuming?

Larry Taborsky: That's correct. Our maintenance cost each year is higher than the blue
book of the airplane.

Representative Kempenich: You run two of them?

Larry Taborsky: Just one.

Representative Kempenich: Does the patrol have one or does DOT?

Larry Taborsky: Department of Transportation has the one with the camera in it.

Representative Kempenich: Moving forward, what are you looking at dollar wise on a
plane?

Larry Taborsky: My choice would be to go out of the special fund that we have already;
and purchase a new Caravan, or else ask for a lease for $216,000.00 a year for 15 years.

Representative Kempenich: The special funds, what makes up that?
Larry Taborsky: It's all aviation dollars fuel taxes, aircraft excise taxes, registration fees.

Representative Kempenich: Does that run through the feds and comes back; or is that
money we collect internally?

Larry Taborsky: It goes to the tax department and then into special funds.

Representative Kempenich: What else is that money used for?

Larry Taborsky: It goes into constructing airports.

Unintelligible.

Representative Klein: What does that consist of?

Larry Taborsky: One of the positions we hired was one to generate new aviators in the
business. This grant goes towards school children getting programs where they can teach
their normal curriculum with an aviation aspect to it; the mathematical aspects of planning a
flight. There's an art contest program for the younger children. We're working with a

science technology engineer in math emphasis with a program called real world design
challenge; it's a national competition designing aerodynamic aspects of a plane.
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Representative Kempenich: Have you put together on that plane a cost benefit on what it's
costing to run that; and what you're looking for on the lease part of that? Do you have
some information?

Larry Taborsky: | can give it to a couple of different ways. | can give you a spreadsheet of
our cost over last year.

Representative Kempenich: That's a late '‘60’s era plane that's been maintained well; but,
after awhile it becomes expensive to fly.

Representative Kilein: I'm looking at HB1132. Is that something you got involved in and put
in? Will that have any effect on you?

Larry Taborsky: I'm trying to recali which one that is.

Representative Klein: It's the one that amends the powers of duties of the aeronautics
commission and provisions relating to the use of special funds. | wondered if you had any
input on that or if that’s something you generated?

Larry Taborsky: | did a lot of work on that one. When | came into the job, the
commissioners and | reviewed all of the century codes and statutes. It does a few things,
one of them being that it spells out the duties of the aeronautics commission for education.
They had a point for reporting to the DOT for annual reports when requested; and there
was never anything done like that; so, we requested to pull that out. We had to do
something on the sunset clause for the 90% reimbursement for airports.

Representative Kempenich: What's a new caravan cost?

Larry Taborsky: The new one is either $2.4 million; that would handle all the photographic
needs for the DOT in the future.

Representative Kempenich: Would the DOT be getting rid of their Skymaster also?
Larry Taborsky: There's going to be a time.

Representative Kempenich: I'd like to talk to DOT also and see what they have in mind.
Representative Kempenich: What did you say $2.2 million?

Representative Kroeber: $2.4 million.

Larry Taborsky: | asked the Cessna Corporation for an estimate; and for purchase price of
$2.4 million over 15 years.

Representative Klein: Could you put together a list of the state aircraft, who has them, and
how old they are?

Larry Taborsky: Sure.
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Representative Kempenich: What's the availability if we replace 2 with 1?

Larry Taborsky: It sounded like it would be compatible.

Representative Kroeber: What do you have for your repairs this time or what’s actually in
the budget?

Larry Taborsky: | asked them to double the budget because of the repairs of the airplane.
$281,000.00 was put in for running the airplane; which is about double of what it was last
time based on keeping track of the maintenance costs.

Representative Kroeber, Was there any discussion at all with OMB on replacing the plane
in conjunction with the Adjutant General's or DOT?

Tad Torgerson, Office of Management and Budget: We've had extensive conversations
about replacement of aircraft. In the end, we decided not to include it in our
recommendation; mostly because of the dollar amount.

Representative Kempenich: What kind of hours are you looking at over the biennium?

Larry Taborsky : Realistically, we're looking at 600 hours for the biennium. That's a
combination of Attorney General, DOT, Commerce and aeronauitics.

Unintelligible.
Larry Taborsky: It's about half the cost per hour for operation.

Chairman Klein closed the meeting.
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Minutes:
Chairman Thoreson opened the general discussion on HB10086.

Representative Kempenich: This agency didn’t have a lot going on the last couple of
years. They just got a new director last summer. One thing of interest is, their travel
has gone up. | did ask him about his maintenance bill and the majority of that increase
is on that plane. | think that we might wind up taking that out.

Chairman Thoreson: Since this does deal with aeronautics, do you want to give a quick
overview of what you’re looking at? :

Representative Kempenich: The problem is I've been talking to people that know
what’s going on and we have 7 different aircraft by different agencies that the state,
outside of UND has. There’s no real direction. We're keeping planes that are old;
they're not fitting what's required of the agencies. They just put new engines in the
Cheyenne about a year ago for about $500,000.00. That's the same with the
Skymaster that DOT’s using; they put a new engine in that this last fall for $37,000.00
and | doubt they could get that for the plane with that engine on it. So, | think we're
going to have to have a system.

Chairman Thoreson: So you're looking at maybe consolidating and coordinating better
amongst the agencies?
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Representative Kempenich: | have an amendment to put the highway patrol plane into
the DOT. We should have all these planes coordinated out of one agency. DOT said
they had a scheduler so there's no conflicts.

Chairman Thoreson: So they have somebody already that coordinates?

Representative Kempenich: They have somebody that already does that. DOT
provides most of the pilots. There’'s 2 part time pilots with the highway patrol; they're
troopers, but, they fly also.

Chairman Thoreson: Would there be any issues with the pilots; with the pilots being
able to fly different planes?

Representative Kempenich: Right now, the King Air is the crown jewel. So everybody
is cross trained so that they can fly that plane. By rule on twin engine planes they have
2 pilots. They require 2 pilots to fly the Governor around. One thing about the
Cheyenne, it's an older plane and it's expensive; also they don't make the parts. Mr.
Taborsky suggested a Caravan and a C80.

Chairman Thoreson: So those are similar for the pilots to fly?

Representative Kempenich: So that's sort of been the conversation. You look at the
maintenance costs; he’s got $281,000.00 for maintenance costs on the Skymaster.

Representative Klein: A couple of questions, I'm looking at the green sheet and it looks
like they're increasing funding for aviation education grants. Are you familiar with what
that is?

Representative Kempenich: AOPA, Aircraft Owners Pilots Association, has a program
and they'’re trying to coordinate together. The money they use for these things are out
of the fuel tax and license and fees.

Representative Klein: It's a 100% increase>

Representative Kempenich: It's to promote aviation because the pilot numbers for
general aviation have dropped. There’s a national push to get some more interest in
general aviation.

Chairman Thoreson: |s that just because of the cost of flying?

Representative Kempenich: It's the cost of flying and after 9-11 it became so
complicated in general aviation. North Dakota is a good state to fly in because you
don’t have a lot of controlled airspace. It's getting tougher around the country and that's
one of the big pushes to get more interest in general aviation. It comes out of their
special fund money.
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Representative Klein: We're spending $330,000.00 at the Peace Gardens. You're
familiar with that?

Representative Kempenich: We put a runway but there is no building for the pilots to go
into while they wait.

Representative Klein: They're doing fencing; are they having wildlife problems?
Representative Kempenich: They're doing some fencing. The majority of the money is
going to be for the airport building. The special funds is for the airport improvement and
also for the operating part of it.

Representative Klein: It's been going up or is it holding fairly steady?

Representative Kempenich: Aviation gas is going up it's already $5.00 a gallon.
Representative Kiein: | would imagine the tax is staying the same?

Representative Kempenich: | don’t have it broken out by the tax.

Representative Kempenich made a motion for a “Do Pass”.

Representative Klein seconded the motion.
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Explanation or reason for introductioré‘ bill/resolution:

A Bill for an Act to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of the North Dakota
aeronautics commission.

Minutes:

Chairman Delzer: Opened the discussion on HB1006.
Representative Thoreson: Vice Chairman Kempenich is carrying that bill.

Vice Chairman Kempenich: Went through the green sheet. This is pretty much a special
fund budget.

Chairman Delzer: Where do the special funds come from?

Vice Chairman Kempenich: Mostly aviation fuel and they get some federal money.
Chairman Delzer. How much is federal? Did they give you that information?

Vice Chairman Kempenich: The grant program last biennium was $5 million.

Chairman Delzer: What is that used for? Are there some salaries that have to be paid out
of general fund that can’t be paid out of special fund?

Vice Chairman Kempenich: Some of their operating is coming out of that.
Chairman Delzer: Air Carrier Airport Grant Program.
Vice Chairman Kempenich: | think that was part of the Peace Garden stuff.

Representative Williams: In the last biennium, was there any (Unintelligible) fund money
in there?

Vice Chairman Kempenich: Yes, there was $550,000.00 last session. Yes, here | found
where there is some match money required on some of the grant program. It drops down
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into Airport Grant Program of $5.8 million, air service of $3.3 million and then general
aviation. It is to match some of these grants that are going out.

Chairman Delzer: Did the federal grant reduce? That shows to be down $100,000.00.

Vice Chairman Kempenich: |t probably did. They had some stimulus money that cam
into this; most of it ran through the Bismarck airport.

Vice Chairman Kempenich: Made a motion for a “Do Pass”.

Representative Thoreson: Seconded the motion.

Vice Chairman Kempenich: There's one other thing that we brought up and I've been
working on it. It's to replace some planes. The aeronautics has a Skymaster; | don’t think
we'll deal with it in this. We have 4 oid aircraft and he brought in a proposal to lease; that's
what got me going on this. We have 4 aircraft and 3 of them have over 10,000 hours and
we put $500,000.00 worth of engines on one of them; and it was only worth about
$400,000.00. We're looking at trying to get rid of 3 older aircraft and maybe try to lease 2
newer ones. It doesn’t affect this budget right here right now; because, he put in his
maintenance was $281,000.00 for this Skymaster. That Skymaster is only $60,000.00 or
$70,000.00 at best. It's becoming a diminishing return of maintaining these things.
Chairman Delzer. Game and Fish is in the second half is it not?

Vice Chairman Kempenich: Yes.

Chairman Delzer: | think there's an issue with an airplane at Game and Fish that they've
had numerous problems with.

Vice Chairman Kempenich: They bought a new Scout and a new 182 also in the last 3
years. There again you're talking special funds.

Chairman Delzer: Further discussion?
A roll call vote was made for a “Do Pass”. 19 Yea's 1 Nay 1 Absent

Chairman Delzer: Closed the discussion.
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REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
HB 1006: Appropriations Committee (Rep. Delzer, Chairman) recommends DO PASS
(19 YEAS, 1 NAYS, 1 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). HB 1006 was placed on the
Eleventh order on the calendar.
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Explanation or reason for introduction of billlregoiution:

A BILL for an Act to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of the North
Dakota aeronautics commission.

Minutes: See attached testimony - #1.

Chairman Holmberg called the committee hearing to order on HB 10086.
Tad H. Torgerson - OMB. Roxanne Woeste — Legislative Council.

Larry Taborsky, Director, ND Aeronatuics Commission
Testified in favor of HB 1006.
Testimony attached - # 1

Senator Robinson asked about the Skymaster airplane and Mr. Taborsky's reference that
maintenance on the plane has almost doubled their budget for maintenance and wondered
whether they had an annual or bi-annual budget.

Larry Taborsky — In the past it was a whole budget of $110,000 for the biennium was
sufficient.  We're spending about $100,000 a year to keep it going.

Senator Robinson asked about the Blue Book value and what is the replacement value to buy
a new model.

Larry Taborsky: The value of the plane, Blue Book is $92,000. There is a gentlemen in
Florida who takes these specific kinds of planes, strips them out and is offering $110,000 for it.
There is nothing comparable. They just don’t make something that has this kind of short field
capability so the choices are a big jump to a turbine or a jump back to a single engine fixed
gear plane which would fall within our budget.

The range for the Caravan like FedEx uses is $2.2M. The jump backwards to a Cessna 206
similar to the Highway Patrol is $300,000.

Senator Grindberg: If you bought a new airplane, would you look at a Cessna Cardinal?
That must do what, 1807

Larry Taborsky: 150, typically.
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Senator Grindberg: You could get a 182 for $400,000 brand new, couldn’'t you? State of the
art, G-1000 equipped? Answer yes.

Senator O'Connell: Do they still make the push-pull like you have.

Larry Taborsky: They stopped making them, | believe in 1981. We're having trouble getting
parts. In particular, the landing gear coming down, cost us fits because it kept having different
failures and there were no more motors made. They would re-wind it to get another try at it.
it's one step after another. It's always safe, it's just unreliable.

Chairman Holmberg: Was this presented as part of your budget discussions with Tad H.
Torgerson and OMB or was this something that has been simmering for a long time?

Larry Taborsky: When | got this job a year and a half ago, we were at that point where the
plane had to have some serious work done on it. | went to the emergency committee and they
said “this is not an emergency. Come back during the session”. So | submitted this part of the
budget to the executive office and it was taken out.

Chairman Holmberg: Could you supply to our subcommittee a breakdown of the costs of
maintaining this plane that you have?

The subcommittee will be: Senator Krebsbach, Senator Grindberg, Senator O'Connell.
Chairman Holmberg: [f subcommittee could take a look at those costs and if you look out
over the next two or four years, it may or may not be wise to make some different
recommendations than are in the executive budget.

Senator Grindberg: We may look at a lease to purchase option.

Chairman Holmberg: The subcommittee can take a look at that.
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Explanation or reason for introduction of billiresolution:
A SUBCOMMITTEE HEARING REGARDING THE AERONAUTICS COMMISSION.

Minutes: See “attached testimony.”

Chair Krebsbach called the subcommittee to order in reference to HB 1006. Senators
Grindberg and O’Connell were present. Tammy R. Dolan, OMB and Sara Chamberlin,
Legislative Council, Larry Taborsky, Director, North Dakota Aeronautics Commission
were also present.

Chair Krebsbach: Need to discuss the situation of the airplane. Not sure—was there any
other issues you had with your budget, Larry? Larry Taborsky: The budget is ok.

Chair Krebsbach: Then it is strictly that area we should visit about; do you have any
- additional information? Larry Taborsky: As requested, ! sent the maintenance items for the
Skymaster (#1 E-mail attached). Tried to keep it in plain English; usually a group of
maintenance items one at a time. At least gives you a feel for its major items, often repetitive
items. Constantly addressed—biggest issue with the airplanes. Great plane, does a good job
but the reliability is at question. Chair Krebsbach: Is it just getting tired and old? Larry
Taborsky: That is exactly it, and worse than that they don’t make them anymore so the parts
aren't available.

Senator O'Connell: How many hours on the plane, roughly? Larry Taborsky: Roughly
4,000; the hobs meter gives a guess but thinks they've switched hobs meters along the way
too.

V. Chair Grindberg: What is HIS on the back page (#2 Attachment)? Larry Taborsky: A
horizontal situation indicator; an electronic compass to get you in the right direction. V. Chair
Grindberg: So there were two replaced in short period of time? Larry Taborsky: Yes, and it
didn't work the first time, the factory remanufactured so sent another one to try again. V.
Chair Grindberg: You have to pay twice? Larry Taborsky: We do; they give like a 90
day, but in this case they said it was beyond what we did there.

Senator O'Connell: The offer that you have, how long is that offer good for that you have
been checking on this other aircraft for trade-in? Larry Taborsky: It was still valid, 6 months
the same, and last month the same. It is a company that specializes in that particular kind of
Skymaster, so will be happy whenever they get it. Senator O'Connell: So you wouldn’t need
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the emergency clause? Or would you like to have that if you got a plane? Larry Taborsky:
Not familiar with what that would do for us? Senator O’Connell: You could do it as soon as
the Governor signs the bill. Larry Taborsky: That would sure save us money as a tax payer.

V. Chair Grindberg: Remind me again what the sale price would be and the options you
would have. Be complete, sell the airplane for how much, and then look at lease purchase
option or ?? Larry Taborsky: The offer made for our plane was $110,000 and that is before
they inspected it, so may vary a little. Basically a good price and it is in line with the blue book
values. The proposed replacement plane is a turbo 206 single engine Cessna; slightly simpler
in design, goes faster, carries more people. Much lower operating costs. Prices range from
new ($585,000) to 2009 models for $529,000; a 2008 for $476,000; somewhere in that range
for a recent year one.

Chair Krebsbach: $585 is new list price? Larry Taborsky: Yes, we have that in our special
fund, just need authorization for it.

Chair Krebsbach: Where does that come from? Larry Taborsky: Combination of fuel
taxes, excise taxes, federal, airport inspection money that has been accumulating through the
years. And the money we don't spend from the last authorization keeps getting put back in
there. Chair Krebsbach: How many dollars do you have in that fund? Larry Taborsky:
$2.5 million roughly. Chair Krebsbach: Otherwise it is used for? Larry Taborsky: Putinto
the present budget for aircraft repairs, airport repairs, federal projects, and generally
reimbursed the following year from the feds on that. We have been spending that down for the
last couple of biennium’s, been building up through the years. We are in good shape right
now, and if we keep our same budget for the next couple of years, this would fit right in.

V. Chair Grindberg: On page 28 of your presentation, talk us through what you have listed—
as you know we are working on this Automatic Dependent Surveillance-Broadcast (ADS-B)
project and item | caught my attention. You have $600,000 for ADS-B navigation. Larry
Taborsky: This was put in there similar to the previous biennium with the uncertainty of what
the FAA would do with the previous program. The original premise of the ADS-B (satellite
based navigation system) is to replace the radars for the air traffic control purposes. The
premise was it would only be as good as the radar was at that time, which leaves us without
any kind of coverage from somewhere between 3,000 to 5,000 feet. The purpose of that
money was to give us additional antennas to allow the aircraft to be seen on the surface in
North Dakota. That would be a good follow-on to the unman aerial systems where we'd need
that kind of coverage to keep them safe from other aircraft. V. Chair Grindberg: For tower
installation? {Yes) At all airports? Larry Taborsky: In the gaps to allow coverage from the
surface to the part where they are not covering right now. That would be in conjunction with
FAA to increase our air traffic control coverage.

V. Chair Grindberg: When do we expect Congress will have the FAA budget? Larry
Taborsky: They give three month promises right now; can't predict better than that. The one
certain thing in both the House and Senate version is the unmanned aerial systems are on the
forefront.
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Chair Krebsbach: The 31 year old Skymaster—has that been in possession of this airport ali
those years. Larry Taborsky: Believes that since the mid 90s. They bought it used at that
time.

Chair Krebsbach: The runway at the Peace gardens just recently redone or was that awhile
ago? Larry Taborsky: It was awhile ago; they are working at some kind of covering probably
not this year but the next to resurface/rejuvenate it.

Chair Krebsbach: Does that get a lot of usage? Larry Taborsky: About 40 airplanes a
month is the customs report; a lot of Canadians coming through and an easy way to clear
customs as long as the weather is ok.

Chair Krebsbach: We will try to move this out soon so that we can be on our way and you'll
have a resolution to your aircraft.

Larry Taborsky: | can provide more information; have copies of prices of similar aircraft or ?

Chair Krebsbach: Thinks the more information you can provide the better. If you have some
prices that would be helpful (#3 Attachment) We are recessed for the time being.
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Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution:

A ROLL CALL VOTE FOR A DO PASS AS AMENDED ON THE AERONAUTICS BUDGET

Minutes: You may make reference to “attached testimony.”

Chairman Holmberg called the committee to order on HB 1006. Tammy R. Dolan, OMB and
Becky J. Keller, Legislative Council were also present.

Senator Krebsbach explained amendment # 118127.01005. There is the wording that has
been added and the money added for the replacement of an aircraft. The replacement aircraft
is estimated to have a purchase price of $550,000, less a trade-in allowance of $100,000.
That's the only dollar amount added there and then, | think we all heard in committee why they
need one. They are spending upwards to $100,000 a year on repairs and maintenance on that
plane and parts are very difficult to get a hold of and it's a 31 year old plane so it is time to do
something. And the other change to the amendment | would like to have Senator Grindberg
explain to you.

V. Chair Grindberg: The Section 2 language is permissive language where it says the
Aeronautics Commission may use federal or special funds appropriated in Section 1 of this Act
for the limited deployment-cooperative airspace project involving the ADS-B navigational
system. Part of the proposal we had with that joint venture. The language clarifies it- the
Aeronautics Commission may use funds, and in particular, if you recall from Mr. Taborsky's
presentation in one of his slides they anticipate $600,000 from the FFA in the next federal
budget for their federal aviation administration. This provides them the language to use that
for what they had presented during their testimony so that it's clear that the ADS-B project or
other projects related to next airspace can be used for this purpose. Currently the FFA budget
is tied up in Congress and they do anticipate that funding will come, it's just a matter of how
much, whether it's $600,000 or $400,000.

Senator Krebsbach: Senator Grindberg is correct. There was a slide in his presentation.
That says UAS development and as an alternative the Aeronautics Commission is actively
involved in the development of a procedure to allow UAS to fly with civil aircraft rather than
blocking the airspace from civil use. So | think it fits weli to do this within that budget.
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Senator Krebsbach moved the amendment #.01005.. seconded by Senator Grindberg.

Senator Christmann: This does not authorize them to do anything that interferes with private
or commercial aircraft. At one time there was that worry out in the western part of the state
that this was going to limit the air traffic out there because they wanted to do all this.

Chairman Holmberg: Would you call the roll on amendment # 1005 on HB 10086.
A roll call vote was taken on amendment # 11.8127.01005. Yea: 13. Motion carried.
Senator Krebsbach moved a Do Pass as Amended. Seconded by Senator Grindberg.

Chairman Holmberg: Discussion. 1 think that one can assume by tomorrow night the blogs
will be talking about this jet liner, this Leer jet that we are buying but keep in mind in the
amendment it talks specifically about replacing a 31 year old airplane that is financially a
disaster.

Senator Krebsbach: We did have an amendment 0004, that was for a new. Mr. Taborsky
got in touch and indicated he would prefer to have a replacement because he is still looking
for a used one, if he can find one that is under that amount. Angd also this is not coming out of
general funds; it's there own special funds for the airplane.

Chairman Holmberg: and if they purchase an airplane, a used airplane for $400,000, then
the rest of the money stays in their aeronautics fund. Call the roll on a Do Pass as Amended
on HB 1006.

A ROLL CALL VOTE WAS TAKEN FOR A DO PASS AS AMENDED ON HB 1006. YEA:
13; NAY: 0; ABSENT: 0. Senator Krebsbach will carry the bill.

The hearing was closed on HB 1006.
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Title.
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PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1006

Page 1, replace line 14 with:

"Capital assets 400,000 380,000 780,000"
Page 1, replace lines 16 and 17 with:

“Total all funds $12,918,666 $165,022 $13,083,688
Less estimated income 12,368,666 165,022 12,633,688"

Page 1, after line 19, insert:

"SECTION 2. LIMITED DEPLOYMENT-COOPERATIVE AIRSPACE PROJECT.
The aeronautics commission may use federal or special funds appropriated in
section 1 of this Act to support the limited deployment-cooperative airspace project
involving ADS-B navigational system general aviation equipment.”
Renumber accordingly
STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

House Bill No. 1006 - Aeronautics Commission - Senate Action

Executive Housa Senate Senata
Budget Version Changes Version
Salaries and wages $1,005,639 31,005,639 $1,005,639
Operating expenses 2,258,049 2,258,049 2,258,049
Capital assets 330,000 330,000 450,000 780,000
Grants 9,040,000 9,040,000 9,040,000
Total all funds $12,633,668 $12,633,688 $450,000 $13,083,688
Less estimated income 12,083,688 12,083,688 450,000 12,533,688 -
General fund $550,000 $550,000 50 $550,000
FTE 6.00 8.00 0.00 6.00

Adds Funding
for Purchase of
Replacement Total Senate
Alrcrait’ Changes

Saiaries and wages
Operaling axpenses
Capital assets 450,000 450,000
Grants
Tota! ali funds $450,000 $450,000
Less estimated income 450,000 450,000
General fund $0 $0
FTE 0.00 0.00

Page No. 1

Department No. 412 - Aeronautics Commission - Detail of Senate Changes

11.8127.01005



' Funding is added for the purchase of a replacement aircraft. The replacement aircraft is estimated to
have a purchase price of $550,000 less a trade-in allowance of $100,000.

A section is added to the bill to provide that the Aeronautics Commission may use federal or special
funds within the appropriation provided for the 2011-13 biennium to support the limited deployment-
cooperative airspace project involving ADS-B navigational system general aviation equipment.

Page No. 2 11.8127.01005
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Motion Made By _W Seconded By M_L
7 C/ g

Senators No Senators Yes | No
Chairman Holmberg Senator Warner r
Senator Bowman Senator O'Connell -
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Insert LC: 11.8127.01005 Title: 02000

HB 1006: Appropriations Committee (Sen. Holmberg, Chairman) recommends
AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends DO PASS
(13 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). HB 1006 was placed on the
Sixth order on the calendar.

. REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

Page 1, replace line 14 with:
"Capital assets 400,000 380,000 780,000"

Page 1, replace lines 16 and 17 with:

"Total all funds $12,918,6656 $165,022 $13,083,688
Less estimated income 12,368,666 165,022 12,533 .688"

Page 1, after line 19, insert:
"SECTION 2. LIMITED DEPLOYMENT-COOPERATIVE AIRSPACE
PROJECT. The aeronautics commission may use federal or special funds
appropriated in section 1 of this Act to support the limited deployment-cooperative
airspace project involving ADS-B navigational system general aviation equipment.”
Renumber accordingly
STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

House Bill No. 1006 - Aeronautics Commission - Senate Action

Executive House Senate Senste

Budget Yersion Changes Version
Salaries and wages $1,005,639 $1,005,639 $1,005,63¢
Operating expenses 2,258,049 2,258,049 2,258,049
Capital assets 330,000 330,000 450,000 780,000
Grants 9,040,000 9,040,000 9,040,000
Total all funds $12,633,688 $12,633,688 $450,000 $13,083,688
Less estimated income 12,083,688 12,083,688 450,000 12,533,688
General fund $550,000 $550,000 %0 $550,000
FTE 6.00 6.00 $.00 6.00

Department No. 412 - Aeronautics Commission - Detail of Senate Changes

Adds Funding
for Purchase of
Replacement Total Senate
Alreraft! Changes

Salaries and wages
Operating expenses
Capital assets 450,000 450,000
Grants
Total all funds $450,000 $450,000
Less estimated income 450,000 450,000
General fund %0 $0
FTE 0.00 0.00

' Funding is added for the purchase of a replacement aircraft. The replacement aircraft is
estimated to have a purchase price of $550,000 less a trade-in allowance of $100,000.

(1) DESK (3) COMMITTEE Page 1 s_stcomrep_61_011
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A section is added to the bill to provide that the Aeronautics Commission may use federal or
special funds within the appropriation provided for the 2011-13 biennium to support the
limited deployment-cooperative airspace project invelving ADS-B navigational system
general aviation equipment.

(1) DESK {3) COMMITTEE Page 2 s_stcomrep_61_011
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Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution:

A Bill for and Act to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of the North
Dakota aeronautics commission.

Minutes:

. Chairman Kempenich: Opened the conference committee on HB1006.

Senator Krebsbach: The funding was added for the replace of an aircraft. Their plane is
very old, it's difficult to get parts, their maintenance cost is high and it's a safety factor as
well. The purchase price that they are looking at is $550,000.00, less their trade allowance
of $100,000.00. Therefore, we added $450,000.00 to the budget.

Senator Grindberg: It provides permissive language to the commission to use anticipated
funds that are presently being finalized in Washington with the FAA budget. As you may
know as a pilot, the next generation airspace in North Dakota has been chosen as one of
the test sites for the ADSB technology and the leader is UND Aerospace Program. This
ties into partnership with the commission and anticipated funds they will receive from the
FAA, UND, and the Adjutant General.

Chairman Kempenich: I've had some calls from one of the commissioners on the intent
language. The way this amendment is, is it more centralized in the northeastern part of the
state or is it a statewide initiative? |s it to add to individual aircraft or is it more to get a
base across the state?

Senator Grindberg: The test site would be in a geographic area up around the Devil’s

Lake area. | think the effort is to implement and test statewide. It's part of the

demonstration project to prove that this will work and meet that 2020 deadiine. This is an

effort on a project that started last November with discussion with various agencies to put
. North Dakota as the leader in this.
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Chairman Kempenich: What was explained to me by one of the commissioners was that
there was direct financing coming out of the aeronautics commission budget; and | don't
think that's the case with this intent language.

Larry Taborsky, Director, North Dakota Aeronautics Commission: The original intent
was to have the $600,000.00 that's in the budget; in case we got funding from the FAA for
this ADSB research. In conjunction with what Senator Grindberg’s talking about, if we are
to get these new test and development projects from the FAA, we would use the area
around Devil's Lake; install new ADSB antennas in that area.

Chairman Kempenich: This is anticipated funds, this isn't funds that you currently have?
Larry Taborsky. That's correct. A lot of our budget is contingent on getting funds from the
FAA and having the authority to spend them at that point. This is for the antennas for
ground based units which would benefit all the aircraft in North Dakota.

Representative Dahi: | make a motion that the house accede to the senate amendments.
Representative Glassheim: Seconded the motion.

Chairman Kempenich: The only thing else was on those towers. Where are we at with
those midrange towers? Has that gotten settled?

Larry Taborsky: That was SB2206. The ending resolution was $4,500.00 from the
general fund to be put on the aeronautics account to establish a database for those towers.

Senator O’Connell: Is the emergency clause something you should have upfront?

Larry Taborsky: Either way would work. The emergency clause would reduce the amount
of maintenance we’d have to do on the SkyMaster before it's sold. That would be preferred
if possible.

Senator O’Connell: | move to further amend.

A roll call vote was made for the “House to Accede to the Senate Amendments and Further
Amend” with an emergency clause. 6 Yea's 0 Nay's 0 Absent.

Chairman Kempenich: Closed the conference committee.
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Title.03000 Conference Committee LH 13 >
Fiscal No. 1 April 13, 2011 |t

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1006

That the Senate recede from its amendments as printed on pages 1413 and 1414 of the House
Journal and pages 1168 and 1169 of the Senate Journal and that House Bill No. 1006 be
amended as follows:

Page 1, line 2, after "commission” insert "; and to declare an emergency"
Page 1, repiace line 14 with:

"Capital assets 400,000 380,000 780,000

Page 1, replace lines 16 and 17 with:

"Total all funds $12,918,666 $165,022 $13,083,688
Less estimated income 12,368,666 165,022 12,533,688"

Page 1, after line 19, insert:

"SECTION 2. LIMITED DEPLOYMENT-COOPERATIVE AIRSPACE PROJECT.
The aeronautics commission may use federal or special funds appropriated in
section 1 of this Act to support the limited deployment-cooperative airspace project
involving ADS-B navigational system general aviation equipment.

SECTION 3. EMERGENCY. The sum of $450,000 from special funds for aircraft
replacement included in the capital assets line item in section 1 of this Act is declared
to be an emergency measure."

Renumber accordingly
STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

House Bill No. 1006 - Aercnautics Commission - Conference Committee Action

Conference Conference
Executive House Committee Committee Senate Comparison
Budget Version Changes Version Version to Senate
Salaries and wages $1,005,639 $1,005,639 $1,005,639 $1,005,639
Operating expenses 2,258,049 2,258,049 2,258,049 2,258,049
Capital assets 330,000 330,000 450,000 780,000 780,000
Grants 9,040,000 9,040,000 8,040,000 8,040,000
Total all funds $12,633,688 $12,633,688 $450,000 $13,083,686 $13,083,688 $0
Less estimated income 12,083,688 12,083 688 450,000 12,533,668 12,533,688 0
General fund $550,000 $550,000 $0 $550,000 $550,000 30
FTE 6.00 6.00 0.00 6.00 6.00 0.00

Department No. 412 - Aeronautics Commission - Detail of Conference Committee Changes

Adds Funding Total
for Purchase of Conference
Replacement Committee
Aircraft’ Changes

Salaries and wages

Page No. 1 11.8127.01006



&oda\

Operating expenses

Capita! assets 450,000 450,000
Grants

Totat all funds $450,000 $450,000
Less estimated income 450,000 450,000
General fund 30 $0
FTE 0.00 0.00

' Funding is added for the purchase of a replacement aircraft. The replacement aircraft is estimated to
have a purchase price of $550,000 less a trade-in allowance of $100,000. This funding was also added
by the Senate. The conference committee added an emergency clause to the bill refating to this funding.

A section is added to the bill to provide that the Aeronautics Commission may use federal or special
funds within the appropriation provided for the 2011-13 biennium to support the limited
deployment-cooperative airspace project involving ADS-B navigational system general aviation
equipment. This section was also added by the Senate.

Page No. 2 11.8127.01006
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Committee: ' - -
Bill/Resolution No. ¢/ R 1006 as (re) engrossed

Date: ,¢ /T / /
Roll Call Vote #: /

Action Taken [] HOUSE accede to Senate amendments
L] HOUSE accede to Senate amendments and further amend
SENATE recede from Senate amendments
SENATE recede from Senate amendments and amend as follows

House/Senate Amendments on@lSJ page(s) _ /443 - </

[} Unable to agree, recommends that the committee be discharged and a
new committee be appointed

((Re)\EnErosééd“ 7% /00 é, was placed on the Seventh order
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REPORT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE
HB 1006; Your conference committee (Sens. Krebsbach, Grindberg, O'Connell and
Reps. Kempenich, Dahl, Glassheim} recommends that the SENATE RECEDE from
the Senate amendments as printed on HJ pages 1413-1414, adopt amendments as
follows, and place HB 1006 on the Seventh order:

That the Senate recede from its amendments as printed on pages 1413 and 1414 of the

House Journal and pages 1168 and 1169 of the Senate Journal and that House Bill No. 1006
be amended as follows:

Page 1, line 2, after "commission" insert ", and to declare an emergency”
Page 1, replace line 14 with:
"Capital assets 400,000 380,000 780,000"

Page 1, replace lines 16 and 17 with:

"Total all funds $12,918,666 $165,022 $13,083,688
Less estimated income 12.368.666 165.022 12.633,688"

Page 1, after line 19, insert:

"SECTION 2. LIMITED DEPLOYMENT-COOPERATIVE AIRSPACE
PRQJECT. The aeronautics commission may use federal or special funds
appropriated in section 1 of this Act to support the limited deployment-cooperative
airspace project involving ADS-B navigational system general aviation equipment.

SECTION 3. EMERGENCY. The sum of $450,000 from special funds for
aircraft replacement included in the capital assets line item in section 1 of this Act is
declared to be an emergency measure.”

Renumber accordingly
STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

House Bill No. 1006 - Aeronautics Commission - Conference Committee Action

Conference Conference
Executive House Committee Committes Senate Comparison
Budget Version Chanpes Version Version to Senate
Salaries and wages $1,005,638 $1,005,639 $1005.638 $1,005,639
Qperating expenses 2,256,049 2,258,049 2,258,045 2,256,049
Capital assets 330,000 330000 450,000 780.000 780,000
Grants 9,040,000 9,040,000 9,040,000 6,040,000
Total all funds $12,633,688 $12,633 688 $450,000 $13.083,688 $13,083,688 $0
Less estimated income 12,083,688 12,083,688 450,000 12,533,668 12,533,688 o}
General fund $550,000 $550,000 $0 $550,000 $550,000 $0
FTE 6.00 6.00 0.00 6.00 .00 0.00

Department No. 412 - Aeronautics Commission - Detail of Conference Committee
Changes

Adds Funding Total
for Purchase of Conference
Replacement Committee
Alrcraft! Changes
Salaries and wages
Cperating expenses
Capital assets 450,000 450,000
Grants
$450,000 $450,000

(1) DESK (2) COMMITTEE Page 1 h_cfeomrep_68_002
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Total all funds
Less estimated income 450,000 450,000
General fund $0 $0

FTE 0.00 0.00

Insert LC: 11.8127.01006

' Funding is added for the purchase of a replacement aircraft. The replacement aircraft is
estimated to have a purchase price of $550,000 less a trade-in allowance of $100,000. This
funding was also added by the Senate. The conference committee added an emergency
clause to the bill relating to this funding.

A section is added to the bill to provide that the Aeronautics Commission may use federal or
special funds within the appropriation provided for the 2011-13 biennium to support the
limited deployment-cooperative airspace project involving ADS-B navigational system
general aviation equipment. This section was also added by the Senate.

HB 1006 was placed on the Seventh order of business on the calendar.

(1) DESK (2) COMMITTEE Page 2 h_cfcomrep_68_002
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use Bill No. 1006

~ ~partment 412 - Aeronautics Commission

Prepared by the North Dakota Legislative Council
staff for House Appropriations
January 7, 2011

2011-13 Executive Budget

2009-11 Legislative Appropriations

Increase {Decrease)

FTE Positions General Fund Other Funds Total
6.00 $550,000 $12,083,688 $12,633,688
6.00 550,000 12,382,666 1 2,932,8661
0.00 $0 ($298,978) ($298,978)

"The 2009-11 appropriation amounts include $14,000 of other funds for the agency's share of the $16 mitlion funding pool appropriated
to the Office of Management and Budget for special market equity adjustments for executive branch employees.

Agency Funding
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2005-07 2007-09 2009-11 201113
Executive

Ongoing and One-Time General Fund Appropriations

Budget

Ongoing General Fund | One-Time General Fund Total General Fund
Appropriation Appropriation Appropriation
2011-13 Executive Budget $550,000 30 $550,000
2009-11 Legislative Appropriations 550,000 0 550,000
Increase (Decrease) $0 50 30
Executive Budget Highlights
General Fund Other Funds Total
1. Adjusts funding for operating expenses as foliows:
Travel $44 500 $44 500
Buitdings, grounds, and maintenance 205,000 205,000
Printing 8,000 8,000
Insurance (9,000} (9,000)
Rentai/leases of buildings and land 45,138 45,138
Repairs {27 526) (27,526)
Fees - Professional services 140,000 140,000
Other 10,505 10,505
Total $416,617 $416,617
2. Decreases funding for the air carrier airport grant program from ($100,000) ($100,000)
$3,300,000, of which $550,000 is from the general fund, to
$3,200,000, of which $550,000 is from the general fund
;. Decreases funding for the general aviation airport grant program ($100,000) {$100,000)
from $2,530,000 to $2,430,000
4. Decreases funding for grants to airports for installation of ADS-B ($300,000) {$300,000)

.navigationat systems from $900,000 to $600,000




5. Decreases funding for grants to airports for automated weather {$350,000) ($350,000)

obsarving systems and master plans from $2,860,000 1o
. $2,610,000
6. Increases funding for avialion education grants from $100,000 to $100,000 $100,000
$200,000
7. Removes capital assets funding for the 2009-11 biennium ($400,000) {$400,000)
8. Provides funding for extraordinary repairs ($100,000) and $330,000 $330,000

construction of a terminal and installation of wildlife fencing
($230,000) at the airport at the international Peace Garden

Continuing Appropriations
There are no continuing appropriations for this agency.

Significant Audit Findings
There are no significant audit findings for this agency.

Major Related Legislation
Special funds - House Bill No. 1132 amends the powers and duties of the Aeronautics Commission and provisions relating to the use
of special funds received by the Aeronautics Commission.



(O0G. V. I1C. 1§ 4

HB 1006
Budget No. 412
January 10, 2011

Larry Taborsky, Director

. ‘ Mr chairman, committee members, thank you for giving me the time to talk about
the aeronautics commission today.



| Love to Fly!

| have a great job, working with aviation people, who are typically positive and pro-
active people. And it feels good knowing that what we do provides a service to
everyone in the state. Most of our budget is derived from aviation activities, goes
into our special fund, and is going to go right back into aviation to do more good.



Financial Audit Findings
* Finding 09-1: Fraud Risk Assessment activities

Office Action:

-new computer system

| was directed to start with the audit findings.

The Aercnautics Commission received one finding, stating that we need a system to
identify control weaknesses and fraud activities.

On January 25, the office will be installing a new computer program, which tracks all
areas of our income and provides additional fraud controls.

Now an short review of the North Dakota Aeronautics Commission...



Aeronautics Commission Board

Robert ). Miller, Casselton — Chairman
Jay B. Lindquist, Hettinger — Vice Chairman
Cindy K. Schreiber-Beck, Wahpeton— Secretary
Dianne L. Herr, Turtle Lake - Member
Maurice E. Cook, Bismarck — Member

It was established in 1947 by the State Legislature, assigning responsibility for the
state aviation functions. The Governor appoints the five members of the
Aeronautics Commission to the board for 5-year terms, they provide guidance on
policy. {Notice the halo’s around Dianne Herr and Cindy Schreiber-Beck...)
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We are tasked to support all of aviation in the state. Itis a challenge to
balance all those different needs at times, and I'll be discussing the priorities
shortly.



North Dakota Aeronautics Commission
2009 — 2011 Budget
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This is our present budget. Actual spending varied from the planned expenditures on
the following:

The aircraft expenses were above $80,000, not including the $110,000 engine
replacement. __

AWOS costs were significantly lower due to technology and competition, and the
ADS-B program for air traffic control is still being developed by the FAA,

The requirements for airport master plans are being revised by the FAA, and we
anticipate producing the plans this biennium.
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- This map shows the 88 airports in the state, and the blue shaded circles are receive

federal support. The rest are run by state and local funding. From a state perspective,
the federal aviation system plan is a great deal. For every 5 cents we contribute
locally to an airport improvement project as a state, the FAA contributes 95 cents.
Our budget goes a long way. In addition, each federal airport receives $150,000 per
year from the FAA. One more important point: with the exception of the airline

airports, most of the staffing at these airportsis by volunteers. The system wouldn’t
run without them.



Riverdale- Garrison Dam
Recreational Airport

Dunseith- International &_
Peace Garden Airport |

The Aeronautics Commission manages two airports

Garrison Dam Recreational Airport, non-federal
South of the dam, in the city of Riverdale, it supports fishing and other recreational
activities. Considered a primitive airport dirt/gravel runway. Low maintenance and

US Corp lease for 20 years. It is due for some seeding this spring to try and stabilize
the mud and clay soil.

International Peace Garden Airport, federal

An official international border crossing airport for both Canada and USA since
1967-over 40 years.

It also supports the Peace Garden Park activities year around. We have an annual
get-together with the Canadian Owners and Pilots Association each Labor Day, so
come on up and help protect our border!




Eight Air Carrier Airports in North Da

|

kota

=

Primary Regional
Fargo {FAR) Devils Lake {DV1)
Grand Forks {GFK) Jamestown {IMS)
Minot (MOT) Williston (ISN)
Bismarck {BIS) Dickinson {DIK)

While the smaller federal airports receive $150,000 each, those air carrier airports
which board at least 10,000 passengers per year receive $1 million of FAA funds. In
our state, those airports are

FAR, GFK, MQT, BIS, ISN, {soon DIK)

The Aeronautics Commission’s proposed budget requests $550,000 from the general
fund, which is designated for the airports serving the airlines, using the premise that
everyone in the state benefits from this service. it amounts to about 34 cents per
passenger.



North Dakota Nonstop Service Summer 20056

Source OAG Scheduley,

In a Short Five Year Period, North Dakota’s Service Pattern has Grown from 44 Daily

Departures to 19 Nonstop Destinations...

10



North Dakota Nonstop Service Summer 20710

Source: 0BG Sclrdulis,

m-v-\
pre—

....To a Summer 2010 Level of 67 Daily Departures to 25 Nonstop Destinations — g

Departure Increase of Over 50% From 2005
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Annual Scheduled Nonstop Seats From North Dakota Airparts
CY 2005 - CY 2010
300.000
290,892
277.196
275,000 A
260,638
250,000
225,000
200,000
'09 10
. North Dakota Airports Have Experienced Consistent Capacity Growth, Increasing 18%
Since 2005



Change in Annual Seat Departures
CY 2009 vs. Y 2010

North Dakota is the Only State in the Central Region that Experienced Capacity
Growth in 2010.
(The Industry Declined 0.2% during the Same Period)
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Aeronautics Commission Airport Grant Program
Last Biennium awarded $5 million to 254 projects
Grants Amounts | No. of
Awarded Projects
2009 - Air Carrier $ 1,393,281 49
2010 - Air Carrier $ 1,401,022 40
Total Air Carrier $ 2,794,303 89
2009 — General Aviation $ 1,164,225 78
2010 — General Aviation $ 1,046,912 87
Total General Aviation $ 2,211,137 165
A
Total Air Carrier & GA $ 5,005,440 254

Here is a summary of what was awarded to our airports in this budget cycle. This in
spite of some challenging weather, and even more challenging Federal transportation
budget authorizations, usually coming in 3-month increments of continuing
resolutions.



What’s new in North Dakota Aviation

The following slides are intended to show you a sampling of what’s going on around
the state that may be of interest to you. Aviation-wide, GPS technology is becoming
commonplace in cockpits. It's amazing that now we can receive the weather from

our airport weather sensors in the cockpit, as well as NEXRAD weather radar, winds
at altitude, and airspace restrictions on a moving map display.
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Airport Planner

Brad Fields Mark Holzer

Much of our time involves making airports safe and efficient, and the Airport Planner
does the lion’s share of that work. We gave Mark Holzer a great retirement party
after 30 years in that position, and we now work with him in his new role as FAA
airports planner. Brad Fields is our new Airport Planner, and he benefitted from a
year of working with Mark. His background includes flying for the airlines and
commercial operations.

16



Aviation Education Coordinator

Kelby Hovey

We need to make aviation fun again! Nation-wide, pilot training is decreasing. The
average aviation professional is heading towards retirement age. To help reverse that
trend, Kelby Hovey has been hired as our Aviation Education Coordinator. She is
working with the North Dakota Aviation Council to ensure that aviation stays strong
across our state. This job was previously filled by the Deputy Director, Roger Pfeiffer,
and had been vacant since his retirement. Kelby has a lot of ideas and energy, and |
hope that we can grow aviation across the state again.

17



Aviation Education Grant Funding

There are numerous programs to help develop our future aviators:

We work closely with the ND Aviation Council to make sure that general aviation
prospers here.

We’'re working with the air museums in Minot and Fargo to help them to continue to
grow.

Airports without an instructor can get travel allowances to bring one in.

There is a teacher kit to use aviation examples to teach their normal subjects.

We are develop future airport managers with our intern program.

Real World Design Challenge- promotes STEM education in the high schools.

There is an Aviation Art Contest and a 5" graders aviation Career Day.

18



Economic Impact of Aviation
in North Dakota is $1.6 Billion

« Aviation jobs in North Dakota totaled 15,582
* Aviation manufacturing provides 4,434 direct jobs.
+ Air travel tourism provides $ 478 million impact.

Commercial airparts in 8 communities General aviation airports located in 80
provide 5937 million irmpact and communities provide $131 miliion impact.
8,974 jobs.

We're just finishing the state’s aviation economic impact study, and things are
looking good. While we’re getting less newcomers to aviation, the established
pilots are becoming more successful, buying larger and more capable
equipment to support their businesses. Jobs and tourism are doing well in
North Dakota.



AUTOMATED WEATHER OBSERVATION SYSTEM
(AWOS)
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The state’s AWQOS systems are becoming more useful each year.
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We now have 32 AWOS reporting stations across the state, giving weather to pilots in
most regions. The & airline airports are federal, Wahpeton and Mandan had them
installed on their own. We are completing the connections to the internet, so that a
pilot can access the airports weather from anywhere. Air Ambulance flights are
authorized to use the airport. Air taxi operators are allowed to fly instrument
approaches there. And The local community access television can have the airport’s
weather. These improvements have made the airports that much more valuable.
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Changes in Airports

* Grenora- closed

* Kildeer- closed

A moment of silence for our departed airports. Grenora lost local interest and shut
down. Kildeer has some enthusiastic supporters, but the pavement is too bad to

continue using at this time. They are hoping for county support to bring the airport
back on line.
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Kulm Airport

On a more positive note, Kulm found better property, sold their old strip, seeded the
land, built a hangar, installed lights, and has a group of active pilots.
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Possible New Airports

* Bowman- land acquisition
* Mayville- land acquisition

* New Town- under research

These three cities are looking to increase access to their communities with new
runways. Bowman, a federal airport, and Mayville, which will hopefully soon be a

federal airport, are in progress. New Town will require community participation to get
the process started.
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FLY NORTH DAKOTA

AIRPORTS!
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And just for fun, I'd like to show you the passport program, done in partnership with
Tourism, the airport association, the mechanics association, and the pilots
association.

The cover is shown centered, and behind that is a sample page where you can get a

stamp at each airport you visit, earning prizes. This has generated a lot of enthusiasm
to get out and see our state!



AIRLINE TERMINALS SCHEDULED TO BE COMPLETED

-JAMESTOWN
-DICKINSON

-GRAND FORKS

m e v oy

. These projects will make all of our airline terminals updated to accommodate the TSA
requirements, improved passenger facilities, and make a great first impression of cur
state to travelers.



Powder River Military Operations Area
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The Air Force is currently reviewing the inputs from a round of environmental
hearings, proposing that military operations area be expanded, and allow flares,
chaff, and supersonic operations. We will be working closely with the military and
civil aviation to find a right fit for North Dakota.
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UAS Development

Pictured here is the Air Force's proposed restricted area from Grand Forks to Devils
Lake, allowing Unmanned Aerial Systems flights. As an alternative, the Aeronautics
Commission is actively involved in the development of a procedure to allow UAS to
fly with civil aircraft, rather than blocking the airspace from civil use.
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North Dakota Aeronautics Commission
2011~ 2013 Proposed Budget
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+Conglthon Study

This is the funding requested to accomplish all of our plans for the next biennium.
Anticipated income increase: We're seeing slightly more income from registrations, plus
larger aircraft purchases are bringing in slightly higher excise taxes. Increased airline activity
helps increase income from fuel tax. The FAA pays the state $650 for each airport safety
inspection, bringing in between $35-40,000 this biennium.

Operating expenses have increased on our 32 year-old aircraft, primarily due to increases in
maintenance costs. The budget reflects the increased use by the Dept of Transportation,
Dept of Commerce, Emergency Management as well as our anticipated needs associated
with the UAS development in the northeast and the increased airport activity in the
northwest.

Also under operating expenses,

The state Aviation System plan is our road map for effectiveness. This documented needs
provides justification for federal funding at our airports.

The Aviation impact study highlights the benefits of each airport to their local communities.
The air service study helps us to make informed decisions on airline service.

The pavement condition study is done simultaneously state-wide, to allow an equal
comparison of airports, helping to prioritize grant requests.

For Capital Assets:

-IPG Terminal and Fencing- the International Peace Garden may be due for wildlife fencing to
keep deer off the runway. We are investigating small shelters for transient pilots to get out
of bad weather while waiting for customs inspectors or transportation. The runway
rejuvenation has been planned, because the past PCl was a 37 out of 100, considered poor.
In the Grants section:,

-Aviation education grants have increased to reflect the increased emphasis on educating the
public and bringing more technical skills to our youth.

-Both airport grant sections are similar to last time. We anticipate similar needs and similar
FAA funding to last biennium.

-AWOS and ADS-B navigation are in anticipation of increased use of the airspace by the
military to the southwest and the UAS activity in the northeast.
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The North Dakota Aeronautics Commission has a solid reputation among other
states. We have a small staff compared to others, but we make the most of our

resources and involve the public as much as possible. Thank you for giving us the
resources to make things happen in North Dakota aviation.
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QUESTIONS?

That concludes my presentation. Thank you for listening, and for your service to the
state this session.
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fthe Governor! A Our Mission:

To provide, at the highest
priority, economic and
technical assistance fo
ensure an orderly and cost-
effective support system that
enables the advancement of
the state’s aviation system.

Our Vision:
To encourage an
unencumbered business
climale and foster the
positive evolution of the
aviation industry.
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Replacing two (or more) existing state aircraft with one reliable one

Present aircraft is 30 years old. Landing gear that failed to extend 5 times. The rear cowl flaps have
cracks that keep appearing after being fixed. Attitude gyro and directional gyro's keep failing.

The crash caused by wing failure on a Cessna 337 is leading to costly inspections of the fleet.

Airport Access- 25 of our 89 airports are not accessible with the King Air or Cheyenne, and the
Skymaster is not capable of landing at all of them due to the short field length or rough surface. Cannot
operate in all weather conditions.

9 other states have become Caravan operators, and none are getting rid of them!
Emergency Response-in the case of flood, tornado, train wreck, or other emergency.

Maintenance-The simplicity of the systems make it rugged and dependable, reducing maintenance
costs.

A person today would be able to sell their 10-year-old Caravan for about the same price that they paid
for it.

No general fund money involved. It can be paid for with existing Aeronautics Special Funds, collected by
aviation activity and designated for aviation.

Attorney General’s office may be interested in partnering with Aeronautics and trading in their aging
aircraft.

Budget requests $281,000 to maintain our old plane. Can fease a new Caravan for $200,000 per year,
and the state would own it in 15 years.



HB 1006
Budget No. 412
March 2, 2011

Larry Taborskif, Director

Mr chairman, committee members, thank you for giving me the time to talk about
the aeronautics commission today.



| Love to Fly!

| have a great job, working with aviation people, who are positive and pro-active
people. It feels good knowing that what we do provides a service to everyone in the
state. Most of our budget is derived from aviation activities, goes into our special
fund, and is going to go right back into aviation to do more good.



Financial Audit Findings

* Finding 09-1: Fraud Risk Assessment activities

Office Action:
-updated computer system

| was directed to start with the audit findings.

The Aeronautics Commission received one finding, stating that we need a system to
identify control weaknesses and fraud activities.

In the coming months, the office will be installing a new computer program, which
tracks all areas of our income and provides additional fraud controls.

Now an short review of the North Dakota Aeronautics Commission...



Aeronautics Commission Board

Robert ). Miller, Casselton — Chairman
Jay B. Lindquist, Hettinger - Vice Chairman
Cindy K. Schreiber-Beck, Wahpeton—Secretary
Dianne L. Herr, Turtie Lake — Member
Maurice E. Cook, Bismarck — Member

It was established in 1947 by the State Legislature, assigning responsibility for the
state aviation functions. The Governor appoints the five members of the
Aeronautics Commission to the board for 5-year terms, they provide guidance on

policy.



e

We are tasked to support all of aviation in the state. It is a challenge to
balance all those different needs at times, and I'll be discussing the priorities
shortly.



North Dakota Aeronautics Commission
2009 - 2011 Budget
$12,938,082
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This is our present budget. Actual spending varied from the planned expenditures on
the following:

The aircraft expenses {A) were above $100,000, not including the $110,000 engine
replacement. I'd like to discuss this in more detail at the end.

AWOS (automated weather observation system) (B) costs were lower due to
production delays, technology and competition.

The requirements for airport master plans (C) are being revised by the FAA, and we
anticipate producing the plans this biennium.

the ADS-B {autonomous dependent simultaneous- broadcast) program (D) for air
traffic control is still being developed by the FAA. This is linked to the state’s
unmanned aircraft initiatives, and should come into play this biennium.
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This map shows the 88 airports in the state, and the blue shaded circies are receive
federal support. The rest are run by state and local funding. From a state perspective,
the federal aviation system plan is a great deal. For every 5 cents we contribute
iocally to an airport improvement project as a state, the FAA contributes 95 cents.
Our budget goes a long way. In addition, each federal airport receives $150,000 per
year from the FAA. One more important point: with the exception of the airline
airports, most of the staffing at these airports is by volunteers. The system wouldn’t
run without them.



Riverdale- Garrison Dam
Recreational Airpert

Dunseith- International
Peace Garden Airport

The Aeronautics Commission manages two airports

Garrison Dam Recreational Airport, non-federal

South of the dam, in the city of Riverdale, it supports fishing and other recreational
activities. Considered a primitive airport dirt/gravel runway. Low maintenance and
US Corp lease for 20 years. It is due for some seeding this spring to try and stabilize
the mud and clay soil.

International Peace Garden Airport , federal
An official international border crossing airport for both Canada and USA since

1967-over 40 years.
It also supports the Peace Garden Park activities year around, We have an annual
get-together with the Canadian Owners and Pilots Association each Labor Day, so

come on up and help protect our border!




Eight Air Carrier Airports in North Dakota

ey

Primary Regional
Fargo (FAR) Devils Lake {DVL)
Grand Forks {GFK) Jamestown (JMS)
Minot (MOT) Williston (ISN)
Bismarck {BIS) Dickinson (DIK)

While the smaller federal airports receive $150,000 each, those air carrier airports
which board at least 10,000 passengers per year receive $1 million of FAA funds. In
our state, those airports are

FAR, GFK, MOT, BIS, ISN, (soon DIK)

The Aeronautics Commission’s proposed budget requests $550,000 from the general
fund, which is designated for the airports serving the airlines, using the premise that
everyone in the state benefits from this service. 1t amounts to about 34 cents per
passenger,



North Dakota Nonstop Service Summer 2005

Source DAG Scledules,

in a Short Five Year Period, North Dakota’s Service Pattern has Grown from 44 Daily
Departures to 19 Nonstop Destinations...
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North Dakota Nonstop Service Summer 2010

Swrce, QMG S odules,

...Jo a Summer 2010 Level of 67 Daily Departures to 25 Nonstop Destinations — a
Departure increase of Over 50% From 2005

11



Annual Scheduled Nonstop Seats From North Dakota Airports
CY 2005 - CY 2010

300,000 — -
290,892

277,196

275.000 e
250,000

225,000

200,000 -

North Dakota Airports Have Experienced Consistent Capacity Growth, Increasing 18%
Since 2005

12



5

€hange in Annual Seat Departures
CY 2009 vs. CY 2010

North Dakota is the Only State in the Central Region that Experienced Capacity
Growth in 2010,
(The Industry Declined 0.2% during the Same Period)

13



Aeronautics Commission Airport Grant Program
Last Biennium awarded $5 million to 254 projects

»Grants Amounts |_:No.of -

“Awarded ~ |‘Projects-
$ 1,393,281 49
: 40

89

2008 — Air Carrier.
2010 —-Aj(«Carrdigﬁ.;

Here is a summary of what was awarded to our airports in this budget cycle. This in
spite of some challenging weather, and even more challenging Federal transportation
budget authorizations, usually coming in 3-month increments of continuing
resolutions.



What’s new in North Dakota Aviation

The following slides are intended to show you a sampling of what’'s going on around
the state that may be of interest to you. Aviation-wide, GPS technology is becoming
commonplace in cockpits. It’s amazing that now we can receive the weather from
our airport weather sensors in the cockpit, as well as NEXRAD weather radar, winds
at altitude, and airspace restrictions on a moving map display.

15



Airport Planner

{
&
N

i

Brad Fields Mark Holzer

Much of our time involves making airports safe and efficient, and the Airport Planner
does the lion’s share of that work. We gave Mark Holzer a great retirement party
after 30 years in that position, and we now work with him in his new role as FAA
airports planner. Brad Fields was our new Airport Planner, and he benefitted from a
year of working with Mark. His background includes flying for the airlines and
commercial operations. He has now accepted the chief pilot position for the DOT, so

we’re back to hiring again.

16



Aviation Education Coordinator

Kelby Hovey

We need to make aviation fun again! Nation-wide, pilot training is decreasing. The
average aviation professional is heading towards retirement age. To help reverse that
trend, Kelby Hovey has been hired as our Aviation Education Coordinator. She is
working with the North Dakota Aviation Council to ensure that aviation stays strong
across our state. This job was previously filled by the Deputy Director, Roger Pfeiffer,
and had been vacant since his retirement. Kelby has a lot of ideas and energy, and i
hope that we can grow aviation across the state again.

17



Aviation Education Grant Funding

There are numerous programs to help develop our future aviators:

We work closely with the ND Aviation Council to make sure that general aviation
prospers here.

We're working with the air museums in Minot and Fargo to help them to continue to
grow.

Airports without an instructor can get travel allowances to bring one in.

There is a teacher kit to use aviation examples to teach their normal subjects.

We are develop future airport managers with our intern program.

Real World Design Challenge- promotes STEM education in the high schools.

There is an Aviation Art Contest and a 5" graders aviation Career Day.

18



Economic xlm%pgqgt of Aviation
.in North Dakota is $1.6 Biilion

= Aviation jobs in North Dakota totaled 15,582
* Aviation manufacturing provides 4,434 direct jobs.
* Air travel tourism provides $ 478 million impact.

Commercial airports in 8 communities General aviation airports located in 80
provide $937 million impact and communities provide $131 million impact.
8,974 jobs.

We're just finishing the state’s aviation economic impact study, and things are
looking good. While we're getting less newcomers 1o aviation, the established
pilots are becoming more successful, buying larger and more capable
equipment to support their businesses. Jobs and tourism are doing well in
North Dakota.



AUTOMATED WEATHER OBSERVATION SYSTEM

The state now has 32 AWOS reporting stations across the state, giving weather to
pilots in most regions. We are completing the connections to the internet, so that a
pilot can access the airports weather from anywhere. Air Ambulance flights are
authorized to use the airport. Air taxi operators are allowed to fly instrument
approaches there. And The local community access television can have the airport’s
weather. These improvements have made the airports that much more valuable.
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Changes in Airports

* Grenora- closed

» Kildeer- closed

A moment of silence for our departed airports. Grenora lost local interest and shut
down. Kildeer has some enthusiastic supporters, but the pavement is too bad to

continue using at this time. They are hoping for county support to bring the airport
back on line.

21



Kulm Airport

On a more positive note, Kulm found better property, sold their old strip, seeded the
land, built a hangar, installed lights, and has a group of active pilots.

22



Possible New Airports

* Bowman- land acquisition
* Mayville- land acquisition

* New Town- under research

These three cities are looking to increase access to their communities with new
runways. Bowman, a federal airport, and Mayville, which will hopefully soon be a
federal airport, are in progress. New Town will require community participation to get
the process started.
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3H4 IMS TKS 201 D31 4N4
Hillsfgu Jamesiown | Kenmare Larimore Leeds Litlgergod
Toett P . - . Larimor: A Lidgens
ll\){uarr (.%: e 'I‘rtmlit‘& pe [ Panish Mifl Commanily f:\?ﬂ l?::t' Cummm&
useu e s Museunt -Mmping Museam
First Class Past by FBO Past by Fast by
Terminal Aviaion-FBO Sl East Hingar Wind-Soch
i 1/
9Y| K74 ake g Ttyihg., 613 76G2
Killdeer Kindred ; b e § A Y Lishon McClusky
Ao iy AT it . By
Four Benars Odegaard Aviation Dadala ¥ [Upera House, MeCiusky Canal
Scenic Byway Military Kestoration
R BT - (PR IS T s e fe
ost by il zgi Uy S s ’{ i)
Termimal Fuel Fumps M AL S P T e Ferminat “Terminai
500 4F9 i 6DA Y19
Lakota LaMoure bl iy Maddock Mandan ¥
Tofthagen Librory | Toy Farmer Summers: Ti. Ahruhnf‘
and Mussum Museun Manllfai?irfring Lincoln
IS Five Nuli:m
Post by Post South Side Terminal - Access
“Terminal Old Terminal Wes: Hangar Code 531
D A D 4

And just for fun, I'd like to show you the passport program, done in partnership with
Tourism, the airport association, the mechanics association, and the pilots
association.

The cover is shown centered, and behind that is a sample page where you can get a
stamp at each airport you visit, earning prizes. This has generated a Iot of enthusiasm
to get out and see our state!



AIRLINE TERMINALS SCHEDULED TO BE COMPLETED

-JAMESTOWN
-DICKINSON
-GRAND FORKS

]

l R

) These projects will make alil of our airline terminals updated to accommodate the TSA
’ requirements, improved passenger facilities, and make a great first impression of our
state to travelers.
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The Air Force is currently reviewing the inputs from a round of environmental
hearings, proposing that military operations area be expanded, and allow flares,
chaff, and supersonic operations. We will be working closely with the military and
civil aviation to find a right fit for North Dakota.
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Pictured here is the Air Force's proposed restricted area from Grand Forks to Devils
Lake, allowing Unmanned Aerial Systems flights. As an alternative, the Aeronautics
Commission is actively involved in the development of a procedure to allow UAS to
fly with civil aircraft, rather than blocking the airspace from civil use.
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North Dakota Aeronautics Commission
2011+ 2013 Proposed Budget
$ 12,633,688
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This is the funding requested by the executive office to accomplish all of our pians for the
next biennium.

Anticipated income increase: We're seeing slightly more income from registrations, plus
larger aircraft purchases are bringing in slightly higher excise taxes. Increased airline activity
helps increase income from fuel tax. The FAA pays the state $650 for each airport safety
inspection, bringing in between $35-40,000 this biennium.

Operating expenses (A} have increased on our 32 year-old aircraft, primarily due to increases
in maintenance costs. I'll address this topic further in the next slide.

The state Aviation System plan (B} is our road map for effectiveness. This documented needs
provides justification for federal funding at our airports.

The Aviation impact study (C) highlights the benefits of each airport to their local
communities. The air service study helps us to make informed decisions on airline service.
The pavement condition study (D) is done simultaneously state-wide, to aliow an equal
comparison of airports, helping to prioritize grant requests.

For Capital Assets:

-IPG Terminal and Fencing {E) - the International Peace Garden (F) may be due for wildlife
fencing to keep deer off the runway. We are investigating small shelters for transient pilots
to get out of bad weather while waiting for customs inspectors or transportation. The
runway rejuvenation has been ptanned, because the past PCl was a 37 out of 100, considered

poor.

In the Grants section:,
-Aviation education grants {G) have increased to reflect the increased emphasis on educating

the pubiic and bringing more technical skills to cur youth.

-Both airport grant sections are similar to last time. We anticipate similar needs and similar
FAA funding to tast biennium.

-AWQS (Automated Weather Ohservations System} {H) and ADS-B (Autonomous Dependent
Surveillance Broadcast) (I} navigation are in anticipation of increased use of the airspace by
the military to the southwest and the UAS activity in the northeast.
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Aging Aircraft

Our 31-year old Skymaster is incredibly valuable for our mission. We are required to
inspect airports and monitor federal contracts, keep appraised of the safety aspects
of our 88 airports, meet with the airport authorities, and promoting aviation for
North Dakota. This plane allows the commission to meet its objectives.
Unfortunately, it is getting costly to maintain. Since last biennium, the landing gear
has failed to come down for 5 pilots, there has been 24 electronics repairs, and the
inflatable deice boots on the wings have deployed uncontrollably twice. The yearly
cost of operation is about the same as the blue book value of the aircraft.
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The North Dakota Aeronautics Cormmmission has a solid reputation among other
states. We have a small staff compared to others, but we make the most of our
resources and involve the public as much as possible. Thank you for giving us the
resources to make things happen in North Dakota aviation.
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QUESTIONS?

That concludes my presentation. Thank you for listening, and for your service to the
state this session.
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Krebsbach, Karen K. ‘J(Mﬁm, /100 7

rom: Taborsky, Lawrence E.

ent: Thursday, March 03, 2011 3.08 PM
To: Krebsbach, Karen K.; Grindberg, Tony S.; O'Connell, David P.
Ce: Hovey, Kelby J.; Kempenich, Keith A.; Trenbeath, Thomas L.
Subject: Aeronautics aircraft maintenance
Attachments: Skymaster Maintenance Tracking 2010.xIsx

Hello, Subcommittee members,

Attached is the tracking for approximately two years of maintenance and other expenses for the Aeronautics
Commission’s Cessna 337 Skymaster. Please note that the right column is the fuel bills as they came in, which hopefully
gives you the overall picture of the expenses for that aircraft. For comparison, the costs per hour are:

for the present Skymaster is $387 + $73/hr for engine replacements over the life of the engine= $460
the $2 million Caravan, a larger and more capable aircraft than what we operate, is 5406
the $550,000 Cessna 206, a simpler but reasonable replacement, is $191

The cost per hour includes fuel, maintenance parts and labor, and a reserve for engines and props.

| will be attending the state’s annual aviation symposium in Minot from Sunday thru Wednesday, but will be monitoring
e-mail and cell phone, and can be available in two hours if needed.

Thank you for your effort. It is needed and appreciated.

Larry Taborsky, Directar

North Dakota Aeronautics Commission
w (701) 328-9655

€1701).425-3165_

#;,(gﬂs—%l)



HB 1006 syl

A | B C D E G H

1 |Maintenance Fuel

2 |date hobbs |amount description wa # date amount

3| 2/24/2010 104,194.68 |engines

4 | a/17/2000| 28935  121.68|glideslope |

5| 7/24/2008 11,062.00|annual 8/21/2009 1523.77

6 9/1/2009 760.45 |engine

7 9/1/2009 12,319.00|airframe cracks

8 9/1/2009 2,181.91 |autopilot

9 9/1/2009 263.64|engine

10 9/1/2009 327.68(tire

11} 9/1/2009 2,032.96|alternator

12 9/1/2009 37.62|engine

13| 9/25/2009| 2996.5 798.68 |engine 9/25/2009 1640.68

14| 9/25/2009 382.70|strobes 10/15/2009 842.17

15 110/22/2009 920.62 aiternator . |

16 j12/16/2009 80.80|alternator 12/16/2009 872.35

17112/17/2009 41.03|engine 1/27/2010 3395

18| 3/26/2010 3,780.99|instruments 2/18/2010 1602.69

19 4/9/2010| 3047.5 947.24 | rmi 5797 3/16/2010 388

20| 4/13/2010| 3047.7 602.80|brakes 5781

21| 4/13/2010| 3047.7 144.46|rmi 5805 4/19/2010 1415.8

22| 4/29/2010| 3054.0 547.56 |autopilot 5833

23| 4/29/2010| 3058.6 438.57 |prop synch 5839

24 5/4/2010| 3062.1 826.48 |nose gear doors 5849 5/10/2010 787.65

25| 5/25/2010, 3071.4 1,153.85|prop synch 5896 5/31/2010 1189.45

26| 6/3/20101 3073.5| 2,287.58|prop synch 5921

27| 6/10/2010, 3074.9 673.92 inverter failure 5912

28| 6/28/2010| 3083.3 1,928.43|GPS 5972

29| 6/30/2010 4,730.00 hangar rent-year

30| 7/9/2010, 30955 445 .23 |prop synch 338 \

31| 7/13/2010| 3102.2 1,063.781100-hour 6014 7/20/2010: 627.58

32| 7/23/2010 569.16 | oxygen masks 6059 ‘

33 8/2/2010 4.75|chart 9177 8/9/2010 1618.78

34| 8/12/2010 45.34 first aid kit 356

35| 8/16/2010 9.50|chart 9402

36| 8/16/2010( 3110.3 109.04 |rmi 6130

37| 8/16/2010| 3110.3 319.28IFR certification 1852

38| 8/24/2010 31108 63.18 |visor 6153 |

39| 8/25/2010 19.00|chart 9563

40| 8/30/2010| 31111 243.56gear 6177

41 9/1/2010 5,905.00|insurance-year

42 | 9/10/2010( 31235 168.26 window release 6206

43| 9/14/2010| 3112.0 2,202.79 intercomm 6187

44 | 9/28/2010| 3143.8 904.11gyro replacement 6267 10/1/2010 129.43

45| 10/14/2010, 3180.9 1,408.44 100 hour 22900 10/4/2010 450.45
#2

(3~;§-|0



A | 8 C D E G H
1 [Maintenance Fuel
2 |date hobbs |amount description wo # date amount
46 |10/14/2010| 3180.9 280.00|autopilot 10251
47 110/13/2010| 3182.5 383.47|tires 6297
48 [10/21/2010| 3218.8| 1,789.24|vacuum pumps 6319
49 110/26/2010] 32215 7,888.31 deice system 6311 10/12/2010 152.79
50| 11/4/2010| 32245 92.91|deice system 6344 11/5/20101 9929.18
51]10/28/2010] 3230.0 474.03 |prop synch, cowl flag 6330 11/9/2010 7994.73
52| 11/8/2010| 3232.2 584.16|0il change, fuel strair 6349 10/15/2010 305.77
53111/19/2010| 3234.6 84.24 (tanis heater 6376 11/20/2010 711.97
54 111/23/2010| 3234.6 609.47 \prop synch 6381 11/30/2010 525.59
55 |11/24/2010 4.75|chart 12/31/2010 791.44
S6 | 12/7/2010| 3237.1 964.00|prop deice 22946 12/31/2010 560
57| 12/9/2010( 3237.1 3,258.10{H.5.1. 10282
58 | 1/12/2011| 3237.1 1,372.50{H.5.1. 10282
59 1/1/2011 5.35|chart
60 1/6/2011| 32423 ©,486.35(annual 6459
61| 1/24/2011 10.10|charts 11657 31-lan 210
62| 1/26/2011| 32455 488.38|alternator 6491
63| 2/16/2011| 3247.4] 15,283.43|prop repair 6534
64| 2/28/2011 10.10|chart 11657
65 3/4/2011 207.29|prop shipping 442
66
67 |maint total 103,149.25 fuel total 34609.77
68 \
69 I
70 !
71 |flight hours:|353.9 total costs 137,759.02
72
73 cost per flight hour | 389
74 including engines | 584

H#H2
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' Aircraft Comparison ‘ Page 7 of 11
. \Total Hourly Operating Co $156.43 $184.32
" Total Operating Cost per{Nautical)Mile $1.12 $1.17
Notes:

Source: Conklin and deDecker's "The Aircraft Cost Evaluator” (2010 Vol II).
Block speed and block fuel flow are based an a 200 nm trip for piston models, a 300 nm trip for wrboprop models, and a 800 am trip for jel models.

Cessna Turbo

Warranty Coverage Cessna Stationair Stationair
Major Airframe 2 Years 2 Years
Parts - Made by Manufacturer 2 Years 2 Years
Parts - Made by Vendor 2 Years 2 Years
Standard Avionics 2 Years 2 Years
Engines 2 Years 2 Years
Propeller . 3 Years 3 Years
Paint and Interior 1 Year 1 Year
APU Not Applicable Not Applicable
Cessna Stationair Cessna Turbo Stationair

o :

Note: Drawings may not be to scale

Cessna Stationair Cessna Turbo Stationair

Note: Drawings may not be to scale

[

Cessna Stationair

[x]

Cessna Turbo Stationair

Note: Drawings may not be to scale

.} o B =

Cessna Stationair

@,6 ’
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Aircratt Comparison

Page 8 of 1]

]

Cessna Turbo Stationair

Note: Drawings may not be to scale

Cessna Stationair
Fuel System

Fuel system consists of two vented integral
fuel tanks (one in each wing), two reservoir
tanks (underneath cockpit floor), four-position
selector valve, an electrically driven auxiliary
fuel pump, and a fuel strainer. The engine
mounted portion of the system consists of the
engine driven fuel pump, a fuel/air control
unit, fuel flow transducer, a fuel distribution
valve and fuel injection nozzles.

Fuel Tanks: 2

Total Fuel Quantity: 92.0 US Gallons
Total Unusable Fuel: 5.0 US Galions
Total Usable Fuel: §7.0 US Gallons

Hydraulic System
No engine-driven hydraulic system.

Flight Control System

Conventional aileron, rudder, and elevator
control surfaces manually operated through
mechanical linkage using a control wheel for
the ailerons and elevator, and rudder/brake
pedals for the rudder. Elevator control system
is equipped with downsprings which provide
improved stability in flight.

Manually operated rudder and elevator trim
can be adjusted with trim control wheels.
Electric aileron and elevator trim can also be
adjusted via the trim switch on the control
yoke.

Single slot wing flaps are electronically
controlled by a three-position flap switch (UP
- 07, 107; 207).

Environmental System

Cabin ventilation and heat are provided by a
muffler shroud and controlled by CABIN AIR,
CABIN HEAT, and AUX CABIN AIR knobs.

Cessna Turbo Stationair

Fuel System

Fuel system consists of two vented integral fuel -
tanks (one in each wing), two reservoir tanks

. (underneath cockpit floor), four-position selector
valve, an electrically driven auxiliary fuel pump,
and a fuel strainer. The engine mounted portion
of the system consists of the engine driven fuel
pump, a fuel/air control unit, fuel flow
transducer, a fuel distribution valve and fuel
injection nozzles.

Fuel Tanks: 2

Total Fuel Quantity: 92.0 US Gallons
Total Unusable Fuel: 5.0 US Gallons
Total Usable Fuel: 87.0 US Gallons

Hvdraulic System

No engine-driven hydraulic system.

Flight Control System

Conventional aileron, rudder, and elevator
control surfaces manually operated through
mechanical linkage using a control wheel for the
ailerons and elevator, and rudder/brake pedals
for the rudder. Elevator control system is
equipped with downsprings which provide
improved stability in flight.

Manually operated rudder and elevator trim can
be adjusted with trim control wheels. Electric
aileron and elevator trim can also be adjusted via
the trim switch on the control yoke.

Single slot wing flaps are electronically

controlled by a three-position flap switch (UP -
07; 107; 207).

Environmental System

Cabin ventilation and heat are provided by a
muffler shroud and controlled by CABIN AIR,
CABIN HEAT, and AUX CABIN AIR knobs.

file://C:\Users\Itaborsky. NDGOW\AppData\Local\Microsof\Windows\Temporary Internet ... 3/3/2011
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Aircraft Comparison

Ventilation and heat to the front passengers

) are provided through oulet holes just forward
of the pilot's and front passenger's feet. Rear
cabin ventilation and heat is supplied by one
outlet at each front doorpost area at floor level
and one outlet in the floor behind the pilot and
front passengers seats. A control knob labeled
DEFROST controls the volume of air to the
windshield. Additional ventilation is provided
by ram air flow directed through adjustable
ventilators.

Optional:

Keith Air Conditioning
- 16,000 BTU

- Engine Driven

Electrical System

A single 95 amp, belt-driven alternator powers
the 28-volt system. A 24-volt main battery is
located forward of the firewall. The alternator
and main battery are controlled through the
MASTER switch on the instrument panel. A
standby battery is located between the firewall

- and instrument panel and will provide power
to the essential bus in the event of an
alternator and main battery failure.

28-volt DC ground power plug located on the
left side of the cowl near the firewall.

Two 12-volt DC auxillary power outlets
provide up to 10 amps of power; the first is
located on the center pedestal and the second
is located in the left sidewall adjacent to the
center passenger seat.

Ice and Rain System

Optional:

Electric propeller heat system can be switched
on via the PROP HEAT switch and provides a
measure of protection against unexpected
icing conditions by cycling electric current in
90-second intervals.

PowerPlants
Engine:

Horizontally opposed, six cylinder, fuel
injected, air-cooled, wet-sump oil system

Page 9 of 11

Ventilation and heat to the front passengers are
provided through oulet holes just forward of the
pilot's and front passenger's feet. Rear cabin
ventilation and heat is supplied by one outlet at
each front doorpost area at floor level and one
outlet in the floor behind the pilot and front
passengers seats. A control knob labeled
DEFROST controls the volume of air to the
windshield. Additional ventilation is provided by
ram air flow directed through adjustable
ventilators.

Optional:

Keith Air Conditioning
- 16,000 BTU

- Engine Driven

Electrical System

A single 95 amp, belt-driven alternator powers
the 28-volt system. A 24-volt main battery is
located forward of the firewall. The alternator
and main battery are controlled through the
MASTER switch on the instrument panel. A
standby battery is located between the firewall
and instrument panel and will provide power to
the essential bus in the event of an alternator and
main battery failure. '

28-volt DC ground power plug located on the
left side of the cowl near the firewall.

Two 12-volt DC auxillary power outlets provide
up to 10 amps of power; the first is located on
the center pedestal and the second is located in
the left sidewall adjacent to the center passenger
seat.

Ice and Rain System

Electric propeller heat system can be switched
on via the PROP HEAT switch and provides a
measure of protection against unexpected icing
conditions by cycling electric current in 90-
second intervals.

PowerPlants

~ Engine:

Horizontally opposed, six cylinder, fuel injected,
air-cooled, wet-sump oil system, turbocharged
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Aircratt Comparison

Propeller governor, starter, and belt driven
alternator mounted at front of engine

Dual magnetos, vacuum pump, engine driven
fuel pump, and full flow oil filter mounted on

the rear of engine

Cockpit engine controls include throttle,
propeller, and mixture levers

Propeller:

Three bladed, constant speed, governor
regulated, all metal

Landing Gear and Brakes

Fixed, tricycle landing gear. Leaf spring steel
main gear struts provide shock absorption
along with the air/oil nose gear strut.

Main wheel tires: 6.00-6; 42.0 PSI
Nose wheel tire: 5.00-5; 49.0 PSI

Hydraulically-actuated disc brakes on each
main wheel. Both brakes can be set by
utilizing the parking brake which is operated
by a handle under the left side of the
instrument panel. '

Rudder pedals provide control while taxiing
by turning the nose wheel.

Avionics and Cockpit

G1000 integrated cockpit system is standard.

System consists of the following:

GDU 1044B PFD and MFD

GIA 63W NAV/COM/GPS/WAAS w/GS (2)
GDL 69A Data Link Receiver

GEA 71A Engine/Airframe Unit

GDC 74A Air Data Computer

GRS 77 AHRS

GMU 44 Magnetometer

GMA 1347 Audio System with Integrated
Marker Beacon Receiver

GTX 33 Mode S Transponder

GFC700 Auto Pilot

file://C:\Users\ltaborsky. NDGOV\AppData\Local\Microsoft\ Windows\Temporary Internet ... 3/3/2011
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Propeller governor, starter, and belt driven
alternator mounted at front of engine

Dual magnetos, vacuum pump, engine driven
fuel pump, and full flow oil filter mounted on

“the rear of engine

Cockpit engine controls include throttle,
propeller, and mixture levers

Propeller:

Three bladed, constant speed, governor
regulated, all metal

Landing Gear and Brakes

Fixed, tricycle landing gear. Leaf spring steel
main gear struts provide shock absorption along
with the air/oil nose gear strut.

Main wheel tires: 6.00-6; 42.0 PSI
Nose wheel tire: 5.00-5; 49.0 PSI

Hydraulically-actuated disc brakes on each main
wheel. Both brakes can be set by utilizing the
parking brake which is operated by a handle
under the left side of the instrument panel.

Rudder pedals provide control while taxiing by
turning the nose wheel.

Avionics and Cockpit

G1000 integrated cockpit system is standard.

System consists of the following:

GDU 1044B PFD and MFD

GIA 63W NAV/COM/GPS/WAAS w/GS (2)
GDL 69A Data Link Receiver

GEA 71A Engine/Airframe Unit

GDC 74A Air Data Computer

GRS 77 AHRS

GMU 44 Magnetometer

GMA 1347 Audio System with Integrated
Marker Beacon Receiver

GTX 33 Mode S Transponder

GFC700 Auto Pilot
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Aircraft Comparison ‘ Page 11 of 11

Garmin SafeTaxi & FliteCharts Garmin SafeTaxi & FliteCharts

") WX-500 Stormscope WX-500 Stormscope
Standby instruments are positioned at the Standby instruments are positioned at the
bottom-center of the instrument panel and - bottom-center of the instrument panel and
include an Airspeed Indicator, Attitude include an Airspeed Indicator, Attitude
Indicator, and altimeter. Indicator, and altimeter.

Cabin and Baggage Cabin and Baggage

Two vertically adjusting crew seats for the Two vertically adjusting crew seats for the pilot
pilot and front passenger, two fore and aft and front passenger, two fore and aft adjustable
adjustable seats for the center passengers, and  seats for the center passengers, and a three
a three position aft bench seat for rear seat position aft bench seat for rear seat passengers.
passengers. Seats 1-4 are equipped with Seats 1-4 are equipped with integrated Amsafe

integrated Amsafe inflatable seat belt/shouider  inflatable seat belt/shoulder harness assemblies.

harmess assemblies.
Two doors provide cabin access, one-on the left

Two doors provide cabin access, one on the side of the cabin at the pilot's seat positions and
left side of the cabin at the pilot's seat a double cargo door on the right side of the cabin
positions and a double cargo door on the right  at the center and rear seat passenger positions.
side of the cabin at the center and rear seat The left entry door incorporates an openable
passenger positions. The left entry door window. Baggage compartment access is gained
incorporates an openable window. Baggage through the cargo door on the right side of the
compartment access is gained through the airplane.

~ cargo door on the right side of the airplane.

Optional:

Optional: Rear seat Amsafe inflatable harnesses.
Rear seat Amsafe inflatable harnesses.

Airframe Airframe
All metal, high wing airframe with All metal, high wing airframe with
semimonocoque fuselage. Wings are semimonocoque fuselage. Wings are constructed
constructed with a front and rear spar, and are ~ with a front and rear spar, and are equipped with
equipped with an external brace. an external brace.
Airframe Life Limit: none Airframe Life Limit: none

Notes Notes

file://C\Users\taborsky NDGOV\AppData\Local\MicrosoftiWindows\Temporary Internet ... 3/3/2011
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BEGINNING WITH SERIAL # T206,

Copyright 2011 Cessna Aircraft Company



January 2011

STATIONAIT
TC

INTRODUCTION

This document is published for the purpose of providing
general information for the evaluation of design, per-
formance and equipment of the Cessna Turbo Stationair.
Should more information be required, please contact:

Cessna Aircraft Company
Single Engine Piston Aircraft
2625 8. Hoover Rd.

Wichita, Kansas 67215
1-800-4-CESSNA
www.56.cessha.com

This document supersedes all previous Specification
and Description documents and describes only the
Turbo Stationair Model T206H, its powerplant and equip-
ment. Also included are the warranties applicable to the
Turbo Stationair Model T206H aircraft, the Textron
Lycoming TIO-540-AJ1A engine, the McCauley propeller

nd the OEM instalied Bendix/King and Garmin avionics.
I the event of any conflict or discrepancy between this
- /documant and the basic purchase agreement, the basic

Description and the scheduled delivery dat,
craft, Cessna reserves the right to
“Specification” whenever occasioned b}
improvements, government regulations or
cause.
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1. GENERAL DESCRIPTION

All information herein applies to the Turbo Statichair
{Model T206H). The Turbo Stationair is an all-metal, six-
place, high-wing, fixed gear, single-engine piston aircraft
designed for general utility purposes.

1.1 Certification

The Model T206H is certified to the requirements of U.S.
FAA Federal Aviation Regulation Part 23 through
amendment 23-6, including day, night, VFR and IFR,

1.2 Approximate Dimensions

Ovarall Height . ... . e e e e
Overall Length ... e e e e

Wing
OpaAN (OVEIAl) & .. oo e e e
Y - - L

Cabin
Height (MaX) ... oot e e e e e e

Width (trim to trim) ..o e
Length (firewall to aft baggage bulkhead) . ...... ... ... . .. L

Cabin Door
Height (front) .. .. o e e e e e e
Height (TBar) ... .. e e e e
LYY 1o |3 (o] ) IR
Width (bottom) .. ... e s

Cargo Doors

Height (front} . . ... ... o e e
= To 1 (=T ) S O
VIO (lOD) . . oot e
Width (botOm) . .. e s
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[ERAL DESCRIPTION (Continued)

A
Y

-— 8' 1% Max —

13*-.0" I

FIGURE | — STATIONAIR EXTERIOR DIMENSIONS
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1. GENERAL DESCRIPTION (Continued)

Baggage Shelf

Rear Wall of Cabin

Firewall

24.00

21.00 —-— 35.00 __.,f.q.. 24.00

Cabin Height Dimensions

Tiedown Rings Forward Doorpost Bulkhead

/ . (10 Standard) . *37.50 »35.50 *34.00
. . 36,00 45 00 42.50 **42.00 racie of X

1 - nstrumen
\‘ |_— Panel

:

1

! .

:-29.00 1 *36.00 *40.00 *38.50
30,00 : . **40.00 **43.50 **44.00

1

! /Flrewall
‘ |

/—1. —{
* Cabin Fioor Cabin Width Dimensions

** L.ower Window Line

' Cabin Floorplan Layout

FIGURE #} — STATIONAIR INTERIOR DIMENSIONS
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'ERAL DESCRIPTION (Continued)
Weight and Capacities

3,617 Ibs (1,641 kg)

Ramp Weight . .. ... .o e
Takeoff Weight ... ... 3,600 lbs (1,633 kg)
Landing Weight ... ... oo 3,800 Ibs (1,633 kg)
SLEMPtY WeIGE . . - o oottt 2,362 Ibs (1071 kg)
axlmir USBIULLOBG -+ oo e e e e e e e 1,255 Ibs (570 kg)
SAIOWANGCE -+ v v e e e e e e e e e e e e 180 Ibs (82 kg)
y
o7 Lo 1 R R TR 92 gal (348.2 L)
BOADIE . ... 87 gal {329.3 L)
BCHY BACN TANK -+ . - ettt 46 gal (174.1 L}
sable Capacity each TanK ... ... .o 43.5 gal (164.6 L)

8 gts (7.5 L}
9ats (B.5 L)
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2. PERFORMANCE
All estimaled performance dala.are based on airplane ducted by Cessna Aircraft Company under Qaréfg“ o]
weights at 3,600 pounds; standard atmospheric condi- umented conditions and will vary with i "'_ 8“ |
tions; level, hard surface, dry runways; and no wind. planes, pilots, and numeraus ather factors aff
They are calculated vaiues derived from flight tests con- performance. by

SEIVICE CalliNg .. v ot e e e e e
Takeoff Distance S.L. (Ground Roll} ... ... . e

Takeoff Distance S.L. (To Clear 50ft. OBSICIE) . . .. ... o e\ttt e e

Max Climb Rate S L. .. .. i i i i e e e

Max Speed (17,000 ) -+« eee et e e 178 kis? 20!
Max Range and ENCUIANCE . .. ... ..o vu ettt e it e 703 rmikB}:
Cruise Speed (756% pwrat 20,000 ft) ... .. ... ... . . e 164 kisy :
Cruise Range and Endurance (75% pwrat 20,000ft) ... ... ... ... ... ... o o 559 nni“i? 6

Landing Distance (Ground Roll} . ... ... ... . e
_ Landing Distance (To Clear 50 ft Obstacle) . . ........... . ... ..o i

3.POWERPLANT & ACCESSORIES
o Lycoming TIO-540-AJ1A Engine » McCauley Constant Speed, 3 Blade Metal;
» 310 HP @2500 RPM with De-ice Boots

o Cerlified for 100LL & 100 Fuel~ ~ = = -~~~ * Propeller Governor

« Turbocharging System (Fully Automatic) » Propeller Spinner, Polished

e Fuel injection System » Electric Starter

e Tubular Steel Engine Mount
* Bed Dynafocal Engine Mounting System
s Engine Driven Backup Vacuum Pump
« Automatic Alternate Engine Air
« Oil Cooler
» Rigid - Mounted Cowiing
+ Manual Cowl Flaps
» Induction Air Filter
« Full Flow Oil Filter
e Throltle Control
« Vernier Mixture Control
e Verniar Propeller Control
-Dual Ignition System, Shielded Magneto

o Engine Exhaust Muffler
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it and it does not refiect optional equipment.

: ir Data Computer with OAT Probe
i\dagnetomeler

heel Push-To-Talk Switch-Pilot/Copilot
ne Jacks-Pilot/Copilot/Passengers

er Beacon Antenna
ponder Antenna
GPS Antenna (2)

gency Locator Transmitter External Antenna
1oF scope Antenna

ONAIR EQUIPMENT LIST

g list of equipment is included on the stan-

o Static System

¢ Hand Held Microphone
¢ Alternate Static Source
» Compass
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5. INSTRUMENT PANEL

oo00LLUO00Aa0

I EE =T

—T=
20"
o=
2] | 9
- TTTE S T O
- 00000000 °r. & x
TarEsTs | (0006066
00000000 ;656660 ¢
B LA )
l
@ Microphone @
Bution
Control
Whesl Autopliot
Steering Teim
Manusl FPisconnact
Eleciric
Trim
1. MASTER Switch {ALT and BAT) 12. Flight Hour Recorder (Hobbs Meter)
l 2. STBY BATT Switch 13. Cabin Air Control
3. STBY BATT Test Annunciator 14. Wing Flap Switch Lever And Positiorijln
4. AVIONICS Switch (BUS 1 and BUS 2) 15. Mixture Control
5. Electrical Switches 16. Propeller Control Knob
6. GDU-1044B Primary Flight Display 17. Throttle (With Friction Lock}
7. Backup Altitude Gyro, Airspeed & Altimeter 18. Go-Around Switch
Indicator 19. ALT Static Air Valve Control
8. GMA-1347 Audio Panel 20. Elsctrical and Avionics Circuit Break
9. Backup Compass 21. Magnelos/Start Switch, Key Operate
10. GDU-1044B Multi-Function Display 22. Dimming Panal

11. ELT Remote Switch/Annunciator

FIGURE Ill — STATIONAIR INSTRUMENT PANEL
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3

CTRICAL POWER

Volt, 10.0 AH (1 hr rate), Manifold Type
ttery, 24 volt, 6.2 AH (1 hr rate), Sealed

t:Breakers, Electrical
Y hes, Electrical

De-ice Timer
r Heat

¥INE INDICATING SYSTEM (ELECTRONIC)

il Bginder Head Temperature
! G;? Exhaust Gas Temperature
! ine Inlet Temperature
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8. ENVIRONMENTAL

» Windshield Defroster, Pilot
» Ventilalor, Adjustable (6 places)

« Heating System, Shrouded Muffler with Firewall Valve

« Insulation / Scundproofing
s Carbon Monoxide Datection System

9. EXTERIOR

¢ Precise Flight Oxygen System - Consis
phone mask and A5 flowmeter and oxyml

for the pilol, and standard mask, A5 flow
oxymizer cannulas for each passenger posillor

» B place oxygen equipment bag

» Epoxy Corrosion Proofing, All Structure
» LH Door, Pilot with Hinged Window, Lock and Key
+ RH Cargo Door, with Lock and Key
« Openable Window — RH {Copilot)
« Rear Window
» All Windows Tinted
¢ Fixed Landing Gear
+ White Polyurethane Exterior Paint
» Refueling Steps and Handles, Wing Struts and
. Fuselage

“40. EXTERIOR LIGHTS

» Fixed Cabin Entrance Steps
» Tie Down Rings, LH/RH Wing & Tail
» Tube Type Tires
*Nose-5.00X5
+Mains-6.00 X6
o Conical Camber Wing Tip
» Strut Braced, Camber Lift Wings
» Static Wicks

o L ED Ground Recognition Beacon - Vertical Tail
» LED Navigation, LH/RH Wing Tip & Tail

. » Navigation Light Detectors, LH/RH
s Wing Tip Strobe, LH/RH

11. FLIGHT CONTROLS

Lights, LH Wing
* HID Electronic Ballasts
e Underwing Courtesy, LH and RH

s Hydraulic Brakes, Toe-Operated

o Parking Brake

» Stainless Steel Control Cables

o Dual Flight Controls - Aileron/Elevator/Rudder

s Leather Wrap Control Wheels, All Purpose
Pilot/Copilot

« Pilot Control Wheel Switches
« Pitch Trim
= AP Disconnect
» Control Wheel Steering Button

12. FUEL SYSTEM

e Go-Around Switch

» Elevator Trim - Manual/Electric

o Ruddsr Trim - Manual

» Electrical Preselect - Flaps

« Steerable Nose Wheei

¢ Ajleran and Elevator Control Lock

v Electric Auxiliary Fuel Pump

_» Engine Driven Fuel Pump

o Integral Wet Wing Fuel Tanks, 87 Gal. Usable
» Fuel Selsctor Valve, Left/Both/Right/Off

¢ Fuel Tank Quick Drain, 5 per wing
s Fuel Sampler Cup
¢ Fuel Vapor Return System
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upe Leather Seating Surface with Black
u (Embossed) Leather Inserts on Seat
& W‘T‘and Seat Back

wer Sidewall, Kick Pansi - Black Kydex
ip Flooring in Crew Area

» Rear, Passenger 3 & 4 Seals (Removable)
+ Adjustable Fore and Aft
* Reclining Backs

e Rear, Passenger 5 & 6 Bench Seat (Removable)
* Flat Folding

s Pilot's Check List

s Pitot's Operating Handbook
e Fire Extinguisher, Hand Held
« Instrument Panel Glareshield
e Clothes Hanger Bar

+ Metal Instrument Panel, with Removable Stby Instr.
Subpanel

* Map/Glove Compartment

e Baggage Net

¢ Radio Call Plate

= Map & Storage Pockets

» Cabin Door Scuff Plates

» Rosen Sun Visors, Pilot & Copilot
» Tow Bar

and Master Switches
Rheostats

s LCD Lighted Glass Panel Displays:
* Electronic Flight Instruments
- Eiectronic Avignics Instruments
« Electronic Engine Instruments

¢ Audio Panel Bezel (Backlighted)

¢ Radio Cali Plate (Backlighted)

+ Compass Internally Lighted

« Standby Attitude, Altimeter, Airspeed Internally Lighted
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15. OPTIONAL EQUIPMENT

—2. & Air Conditioning -Keith Products (STC -16,000 biuh /
Engine Driven)

o TAWS-B Terrain (Garmin) NAV |l Avionics
s ChartView powered by Jeppesen®
s TAS Traffic (Bendix King KTA 870) — NAV lil Avionics

¢ ADF KR87 — NAV Ill Avionics — Separate control head
- displayed on PFD (International only)

» DME KN&3 — NAV |l Avionics — Integrated control -
displayed on PFD (International only)

» Floatplane Provision Kit (Exchange ltems: Hoisting
Rings,Windshield V-brace}

« Oversized Tires and Wheel Fairings (Exchange: Main
8.00 x 6. Nose 6.00 x 5)

e Cargo Pod (16.0 Cu. FL. of Additional Cargo Space
With Loading Up to 300 Ibs})

» Abrasion Boots (Horizontal Stabilizer)

+ C408N Three'Frequency Emergency Locator
~Transmitter with GPS Interface

16. EXTERIOR STRIPING OPTIONS

o 5231 Matterhorn White and Carbon Black Metallic
overall with Blue Effect painted stripes; Cessna logo:
Gloss Black vinyl, Stationair logo and registration
number: White vinyl

¢ 523J: Matterhorn While and Blue Effect overall with
Carbon Black Metallic painted stripes; Cessna logo:
Gloss Black vinyl, Stationair logo and registration
number: White vinyl

o 523K: Matterhorn White and Platinum overall with
Gloss Black painted stripes; Cessna logo, Stationair
logo and registration number: Gloss Black vinyl

e 5231 Matterhorn White and Gloss Black overall with
Platinum painted stripes; Cessna logo: Gloss Black
vinyl, Stationair logo and registration number: White
vinyl

» 523M: Matterhorn White and Maroon Shadow overall
with Antigue Silver painted stripes; Cessna logo: Dark

17. INTERIOR OPTIONS

gy prowdlng virtual depiction of ferrain anml ]
tures, compiete with obslacles and, in the'le
craft equipped with Traffic Alert an
Avotdance (TCAS) systems, airborne  traffi

*This option provides enablement only an
include a Jeppesen subscription. Subscgpi‘
available from Jeppesen at www.jeppesen.c

*Either Joppesen ChartView or Garmin F!rte‘u hal iX
be configured on your system, but nof both. -E
the ChartView option you are-electing to dIS

FliteCharls.

Tundra Metaliic vinyl, Stationair logo and:
number; White vinyl

Metallic vinyl
. 5230 Matterhorn Whlte and Anthue

number: White wnyl

e Fabric Seat Surfaces

.o Utility !nterior Kit

» Vinyl Grip Flooring

o Kydex Door Sidepanel - Vinyl Inserts

8. TRAINING

e Cessna will offer one G1000 training course at no addi-
tional charge and one G1000 ground schoo! course for
a second person at no additional charge, with pur-

chase of a new aircraft. This offer is 33[}_
months after aircraft delivery.
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‘MITED WARRANTY.

CESSNA'S LIMITED WARRANTY - SINGLE
INEIRISTON AIRCRAFT
3k For

ganvarrants the aircraft and all parts included there-
rée from defects in material and workmanship
fial use and service for a period of twenty-four
after the Warranty Start Date, except as
ted. Engines, engine part accessories,
;_E%, teries, propellers-and governors are specif-

¢liided from this- warranty. Paint and graphics

AT S

: giare addressed separately.
B gbar}s sold by Cessna, excluding engines, engine

aciedsories, avionics, batteries, propellers and gov-
eiwarranted for six {6} months after installation,
1ereafier noted.

gbligation under this warranty is limited to
eplacing, at its option, with exchange, over-
¥hew parts, items found defective by Cessna’s
it which are returned at the owner's expense
Bpplicable twenty-four (24) or six (6) month
Cessna Service Station.

ranty period is not established for replacement
lacement parts are warranted only for the
bf the applicable twenty-four (24) or six (6)
RIaH jnal warranty period.

N

replacement of defective parts under this
il be made without charge to the owner for
Hillabor for removal, installation and/or actual
excapt that the owner shall pay all import duties
38ignd use taxes on replacements and repairs,

e 1 it} y warranty does not apply to parts subjected
wfé%t
&

epairs not authorized by Cessna; normai
e services (cleaning, control rigging, brake
echanical adjustments, maintanance inspec-
b refplacement of service items (fight bulbs,
s, filters, hoses, tires, cowl mounts, etc.); or
terioration of soft trim or appearance items
tery, rubber-iike items, etc.) due to corro-

egligence, improper installation, accident,
e

o
5 375
@

JZTHE EXCEPTION OF THE WARRANTY OF
OITHE EXTENT ALLOWED BY APPLICABLE
& WARRANTY IS EXPRESSLY IN LIEU OF
CTANY ER WARRANTIES, EXPRESSED OR
“HIMBLIEDSIN FACT OR BY LAW, INCLUDING ANY
MPCIED!WARRANTY OF MERCHANTABILITY OR
FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. THE
OF REPAIR OR REPLACEMENT AS
ET FORTH ARE THE ONLY REMEDIES
ERTHIS WARRANTY. CESSNA DISCLAIMS ANY
BLIGATION OR LIABILITY WHETHER IN CON-
] ZOR IN TORT (AND WHETHER FOR NEGLI-
ZGENGESTRICT LIABILITY, PRODUCT LIABILITY OR
E), INCLUDING LOSS OF USE OF THE
ARRANTED, LOSS OF TIME, INCONVE-
COMMERCIAL LOSS OR ANY OTHER
ONSEQUENTIAL, SPECIAL OR INCIDEN-

TAL DAMAGES. THIS WARRANTY IS IN LIEU OF
ANY OTHER OBLIGATION OR LIABILITY OF CESS-
NA OF ANY NATURE WHATSOEVER BY REASON OF
THE MANUFACTURE, SALE OR LEASE OF SUCH
AIRCRAFT PRODUCTS AND CESSNA NEITHER
ASSUMES NOR AUTHORIZES ANYONE TO ASSUME
FOR IT ANY OTHER OBLIGATION OR LIABILITY IN
CONNECTION WITH SUCH AIRCRAFT PRODUCTS.
COMPLIANGCE WITH THIS LIMITED WARRANTY MAY
BE AFFECTED IF EXPORT LICENSES ARE
REQUIRED TO BE REQUESTED AND APPROVED
BEFORE SPARE PARTS CAN BE SHIPPED TO CER-
TAIN FOREIGN COUNTRIES.

19.2 AIRCRAFT PAINT AND GRAPHICS- SINGLE
ENGINE PISTON AIRCRAFT

Cessna e&ndeavors to select and use high quality
polyurethane paints from the leading manufacturers.
Polyurathane paints and graphics are used because of
their high gloss characteristics and ability to withstand
dramatic temperature and pressure changes. The paint
on your new aircrafl will maintain its high gloss charac-
teristics for an extended period of time provided it is
cared for properly.

The painted exterior surfaces require an initial curin,

period which may be as long as ninety (90) days aftes
the finish is applied. During this curing period, some pre-
cautions should be taken to avoid damaging the finish or
interfering with the curing process. The finish should be
cleanad only by washing with clean water and mild soap,
followed by a water rinse and drying with a cloth or
chamols. Do not use polish or wax, which would exclude
air from the surface, during this ninety (90) day curing"
period. Once the finish has cured completely, it may be
waxed with a good automotive wax, but power buffing
should be avoided to prevent damage to the paint sur-

“face.

Normal paint maintenance will include but is not limited
to; touchup of abrasion and wear of the paint on screws
heads, around access panels, the radome, wing leading
edges, vertical and horizontal stabilizer leading edges,
windshield retainers and other leading edge surfaces
including parts on the landing gear subject to damage or
arosion from airborne particles. Proper maintenance
includes keeping surfaces clean, polished, and touching
up chipped or eraded areas to prevent further damage
and corrasion.

Paint and graphics warranty applies only to defects in
material and workmanship for a period of one (1) year
from the Warranty Start Date. Deterioration of paint and
graphics due to normal wear, exposure, or improper care
is not covered by the warranty. If proper paint mainte-
nance procedures have been followed and paint peeling,
blistering or cracking is evident in areas other lhan
immediate leading edge surfaces, warranty considera
tion may be requested thorough a Cessna Servick
Station.
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.19. LIMITED WARRANTY (Continued)

N

~Textron Lycoming. This warran(tiy
~ product failure between you an

Generally speaking, warranty repair of paint is confined
to a limited surface area. Workmanship or material
defects can usually be identified to localized surface
areas that were improperly prepared prior to paint appli-
cation, or to areas where the paint or subsurface primer
has been improperly applied.

Complete strip and repaint of an entire airplane can
ONLY be authgrized if. there is evidence of paint defects
on several major surface areas of the aircraft. Contact
your Cessna .Field Service Engineer concerning paint
defects on any major surface of an aircraft.

19.3. Textron Lycoming Warranty (Limited) New -

Reciprocating Aircraft Engine
What Textron Lycoming Promises You

Engine Model Aircraft Model
10-360-L2A Cessna-172R, 1728
10-540-AB1AS Cessna-182T
10-540-AC1AS Cessna-206H
TIO-540-AK1A Cessna-T182T
TIO-540-AHA Cessna-T206H

jextron Lycoming warrants the above listad new recip-
socating engine models sold by it to be free from defects

‘in-material and workmanship for a pariod of twenty-four

(24} months after. aircraft delivery to the original retail
purchaser or first user. The date of first operation must
not exceed two {2) ysars from the date of shipment from
Textron'Lycoming.

Textron Lycoming's obligation under this.warranty shall
be limited to its choice of repair or replacement, on an
exchange basis, of the engine or any part of the engine,
when Textron Lycoming has determined that the engine
is defective in material or workmanship. Such repair or

replacement will be made by Textron Lycoming at no-

chargi)e to you. Textron Lycoming will also bear the cost
for'labor in connection with the repair or replacement as
provided in Textron Lycoming's then current Removal
and Installation L'aborTAllowance Guidebook.

Any engine or part so repaired or replaced will be enti-
tled to-warranty for the remainder-of tha original warran-
ty period.

YOUR-OBLIGATIONS

The engine must have received normal use and service.
You must apply for warranly with an authorized Textron
Lycoming distributor within 30 days of the appearance of
the defect in material or workmanship.

Textron Lycoming's warranty does not cover nermail
maintenance expenses or consumable items, the obli-
7ations on the part of Textron Lycoming set forth above
ire your exclusive.-remedy and the exclusive liability of
allocales the risk of
Textron Lycoming, as
permitied by applicable law.

'‘ALLOCABLE TO THE ENGINE OR P,

Effective 2000

altered, handled, maintained, or stored oth
directed in your operator's manual or if no -genu

and are defermined to be a possible cau

engines at any time without incurring any g ¢
incorporate such alterations in engines o "ar.js;‘
ously sold. g

LIEU OF ALL OTHER WARRANTIES ANB |

NOT LIMITED TO ANY WARRANTY gg '
CHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR ANY PA
PURPOSE, AND ANY IMPLIED WARRAN
FROM ANY COURSE OF PERFORMANCES(
ING OR TRADE USAGE. THIS WARRANT;
IN LIEU OF ANY OTHER OBLIGATION,:
RIGHT, OR CLAIM, WHETHER IN CONTRA
TORT, INCLUDING ANY RIGHT IN STRICT?

GENCE ON THE PART OF TEXTRON LY
AND TEXTRON LYCOMING'S LIABILITYZ0
CLAIM SHALL IN NO CASE EXCEED 1

GIVES RISE TO THE CLAIM.

LIMITATION OF LIABILITY IN NO- EVENT%
AS A RESULT OF A BREACH OF WARRANIEY;
TRACT, OR ALLEGED NEGLIGENCE, SH A
TRON LYCOMING BE LIABLE FOR. SPEU
CONSEQUENTIAL OR. ANY OTHER B

OR COST OF A REPLACEMENT.

No agreement varying this warranty o
Lycoming’s obligations under it will be
Textron Lycoming unless in writing signe

Cessna Model Aircraft Only
Textron Lycoming Engines

652 Oliver Street

Williamsport, Pennsylvania 17701
{570) 323-6181
www.lycoming.textron.com
Original Engine installation Only
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ropeller Systems, a Division of Cessna
Bompany, Wichita, Kansas, U.S.A,, expressly
ew and remanufactured products produced

anship under normal use and service for a
rty-six (36) months after dslivery to the orig-
rchaser or untit the expiration of the maxi-
s of use or calendar limits for overhaut pub-

McCauley for the subject product, whichever

atilayis obligation under this limited warranty is im- -

ing or replacing, at its sole option, any pro-
ller parts, governor or governor parts deter-
cCauley to have been defective and which
Ay retumad by the owner, with a writlen state-
ibing the alleged defect, to any McCauley
arvice Center authorized to service the indi-
*huley product. The repair or replacement of
arts will be made without charge to the owner
ir labor for removal and installation, except
fmport duties, and/or sales or use taxes, if any
isolely the owner's responsibility. McCauley
afit:a part replaced pursuant to this limited war-
he same lerms as the original part for the
of he applicable warranty period of the origi-
his limited warranty is not intended to and
ar the costs of normal maintenance of over-

)

iMcCauley will repair or replace, at its option,
ler, propeller paris, goveror, or governcr
fifing replacement due to manufacturing defect
r before the first recommended overhaul
escribed in McCauley published service
. This first overhaul coverage does not
hor, standard overhaul replacement parts,
Spdltable via published service information (re-
Jginting, etc.), other costs associated with the
Jels governor overhaul, or export/import duties,
Cl/0s or use taxes, nor does it apply to defacts

i IMcCauley published overhaul hour or calen-

A _d“aﬁg_ ‘3535[ e provisions of this limited warranty do not
) *Zany McCauley parts which have been subject
ey negligence or accident or which have been
lterad in any way that, in the sole judgment
adversely affects their performance, stabil-
ility; to normal maintenance services (such as
meachanical adjustments and maintenance
Y. to the replacement of service items made
with normal maintanance; to normal dete-
: soft trim and appearance items (such as
dirubber-like items) due to wear and exposure;
IS, governors or parts found defective beyond

y recommended overhaul period; or to parts

which have been improperly installed by entities other
t(l;an McCauley andfor McCauley Authorized Service
enfers.

The McCauley limited warranty is void on any new or
remanufactured product installed, without McCauley’s
prior written approval, on a non-lype certificated engine,
or on any engine which has received an overhaul or
modification which-is not approved by the engine manu-
facturer and that results in a change to the vibratory
environment of the engine such as, but not limited to, an
alteration of horsepower, operating RPM, crankshaft
damper configuration, compressicn ratio, magneto tim-
ing, camshatft design, or any other overhaul or modifica-
tion not expressly approved by the original engine man-
ufacturer. The McCauiey limited warranty is also void on
any McCauley product shipped new from the factory or
distributor in disassembled state, then later re-assem-
bled by an unauthorized party. Parties authorized to re-
assemble factory-new product must have specific wril-
ten permission from McCaulsy to do so, otherwise all
McCauley warranty on the affected unit is void. No
McCauley warranty coverage is offered for leakage on
product assembled outside McCauley, regardless of the
assembling party.

To the extent allowed by applicable law, THIS WAR
RANTY IS EXPRESSLY IN LIEU OF ANY OTHER
WARRANTIES, EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED IN FACT
OR BY LAW, INCLUDING ANY (MPLIED WARRANTY
OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PAR-
TICULAR PURPOSE. THE REMEDIES OF REPAIR OR
REPLACEMENT SET FORTH HEREIN ARE THE
ONLY REMEDIES UNDER THIS LIMITED WARRAN-
TY. McCAULEY DISCLAIMS ANY OBLIGATION OR
LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT OR N TORT ,
INCLUDING LOSS OF USE OF THE PRODUCT WAR-
RANTED, LOSS OF TIME, INCONVENIENCE, LOSS
OF PROFITS, COMMERCIAL LOSS, OR ANY OTHER
DIRECT, CONSEQUENTIAL, SPECIAL, OR INCIDEN-
TAL DAMAGES. THIS WARRANTY IS IN LIEU OF
ANY OBLIGATION OR LIABILITY ON THE PART OF
McCAULEY TO ANYONE OF ANY NATURE WHAT-
SOEVER BY REASON OF THE MANUFACTURE,
SALE, LEASE, OR USE OF THE WARRANTED
PRODUCTS AND McCAULEY NEITHER ASSUMES
NOR AUTHORIZES ANYONE TO ASSUME FOR IT
ANY OTHER OBLIGATION OR LIABILITY IN CON-
NECTION WITH SUCH WARRANTED PRODUCTS.
THE UNITED NATIONS CONVENTION ON CON.
TRACTS FOR THE INTERNATIONAL SALE OF
GOODS, 1980, AND ANY SUCCESSOR THERETO, IS
EXPRESSLY EXCLUDED FROM THIS WARRANTY.

Issued 9/1/2003
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19. LIMITED WARRANTY (Continued)

19.5 Bendix/King Equipment Retall Warranty
Statement For Cessna Aircraft Company Single
Engine Program

A. General Aviation Avionics products manufactured by .

Honeywell under the brand name Bendix/King (collec-
tively referred to herein as "Honeywell"} are warranted
against defects in daesign, material, or workmanship
caused by Honaywell or its authorized agent(s) for the
warranty period as defined in Paragraph (B) of this state-
ment, which occur under normal and intended use and
service, subject to all of the qualifications and conditions
hereinafter stated.

B. The warranty term for new product(s) installed on new
aircraft shall be twenty-four (24) months from delivery to
the original retail purchaser or first user. Cessna to pro-
vide warranty start date information. C. Any product
Heneywell finds to be in violation of the warranty as set
out in Paragraph (A} hereof, at the option of Honeywell,
shall be repaired, replaced, or exchanged in accordance
with the folliowing procedures:
.- 1. Products shall be returned to any authorized
. Honeywell Service Center or Honeywsll Regional
; Product Support Rapair/Overhaul Facility, with trans
-~ port harges prepaid.

2. After corraection, the products shall be returned to
the purchaser with surface transportation charges
prepaid. .

3. The risk of loss or damage 1o ali products in tran
sit shall be borne by the party initiating the trans
portation of such products unless the purchaser
makes a request for specific mode of transportation.
In such case, the risk of loss and the cost of ship
ment shall be borne by the purchaser. All items
repaired or replaced hereunder shall be warranted
for the unexpired portion of the original warranty
period.

D. This warranty specifically excludes defects that
Honeyweill determines to be the resuit of any or all of the
following:

1. Abuse, accident, or misuse;

2. Contamination, negligence, tampering, or
improper-storage or maintenance;

3. Repair or attempted repair by unauthorized per
sons or use of non-Honeywsll or unauthorized repair
or replacement parts;

4, Products not installed by an authorized Honeywell
Installation Facility in accordance with the appropri
ate instaliation manuai.

. <. The warranty as set out in Paragraph {A) is the only
arranty for Honeywell products and is in lieu of all other

[

This GARMIN 'Product is warranted io b

warranties of merchantability and fitness foréi

purpose that are herewith expressly exclu
claimed.

‘F. The remedies as set out in Paragraph (C
the entire liability of Honeywell and constity’
and exclusive remedy of the purchaser. Ho%;
not be liable for any other claim, loss, or dam
ing, but not limited to, incidental, consequert
kinds of damages whether based on contr.

ligence, or other theory of product liability.

G. Honeywell reserves the right to mak
changes, additions to, and improvemants |
without the cbiigation to install same in pr
ously manufactured.

warranties expressed or implied, including’{?

THIS IS A LIMITED WARRANTY
Honeywell

23500 W. 105th Street

Olathe, Kansas 66061

19.6 Garmin Avionics Installed in Sin
Aircraft

Aircraft OEM-Instalied Avionics 2-Yed
Warranty Policy

defects in materials or workmanship for tw
the date of warranty activation. Within
GARMIN international, inc. will at its sole
or replace any compaonents which fail in
Such repairs or replacement will be made at;
to the customer for parts or labor, provided th
tomer shall be responsible for any transport
This warranty does not cover failures due tojg
use, accident or unauthorized alteration or

THE WARRANTIES AND REMEDIES CONTAIN
HEREIN ARE EXCLUSIVE AND IN LIEU:OFEE
OTHER WARRANTIES EXPRESS OR IMPL:
STATUTORY, INCLUDING ANY LIABILI
UNDER ANY WARRANTY OF MERCH
OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR
STATUTORY OR OTHERWISE. THIS
GIVES YOU SPECIFIC LEGAL RIGHTS, WHIC
VARY FROM STATE TO STATE. :

IN NO EVENT SHALL GARMIN BE LIABL AP
INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, INDIRECT ORCONSE
QUENTIAL DAMAGES, WHETHER RESULTING:
FROM THE USE, MISUSE OR INABILTTX:T®IUS
THIS PRODUCT OR FROM DEFECTS IN :
UCT. Some states do not allow the exclusio
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SMITED WARRANTY {Continued)

quential damages, so the above limitations

ply to you.

MLD retains the exclusive right to repair or replace
lict or offer a full refund of the purchase price at

retion. SUCH REMEDY SHALL BE YOUR

ﬁx_'gLUSIVE REMEDY FOR ANY BREACH

arranty service, contact your local GARMIN
arvice Center. For assistance in localing a
ter ‘near you, call GARMIN Customer
‘one of the numbers shown below.

iternational

51st Street

sas 66062, U.S.A.
i ;800-800-1 020

nesi 13-397-8200
(71:913.297-0836
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22 September 2011 - Beginning with Serial Number T20608998

2011 T206H STATIONAIR PRICE LIST Price

Avionics (USD)
NAV Ill - Garmin G1000 Equipped Stationair T206H . ... . ... ... ... ... ... ... ... ... .. ... $585,500
Full it FIS S nsisting of:

Two 10.4" high resolution XGA displays (PFD/MFD)
Attitude Heading Reference System (AHRS)
Solid State Air Data Computer (ADC)
Solid State 3-Axis-Magnetometer
Dual IFR Enroute/Approach.and WAAS Certified GPS
XM Satellite Weather and Radio {subscription required)
Garmin GFC700 Fully Integrated Two-axis Autopilot
Electronic Engine Indication System (EIS)
Dual Nav/Comm {16 Watt)
Mode S Transponder
Digital Audio Panel with Audio Playback
Traffic Information System (TIS)
Terrain and Obstacle Mapping
Stormscope System — WX500
Backup Airspeed, Attitude, and Altimeter
Garmin SafeTaxi & FliteCharts
.-FlitsChartg do not provide Geosynchronous
‘csitioning

.~ptional Equipment

%&.ir Conditioning (Keith / 16,000 btuh / Engine Driven) . ....... ... ... . it $38,750 .
O Pedal EXtBNSIONS . ... ottt et e e e e e e $980
O TAWS-B Terrain (Garmin) NAV I AVIONICS .. .ottt e et e e cae s $9,120
O TAS Traffic (Bendix King KTA870) — NAV HIAVIONIcS . ..... ..., $21,110
] ADF KR87 — NAV |ll — Separate Control Head — Displayed on PFD* . . .. .. .. .. ... .. ... ... ... $6,420
0O DME KNB3 — NAV Il — Integrated Control — Displayed on PFD* . ... .. .. ... ... .. ... ... . 0 $7,940
O ELT Artex C406N 3-0Te0UemCy™ . . . ittt et ettt e $8,080
O Synthetic Vision Technologies (Garmin). . ... ... e $9,590
O Cargo Pod.(16 cu. Ft./holds up to 300 Ibs) .. .. .. o e $12,130
[ Float Plane Provision Kit (Exchange ltems) ....... ... .. ... .. . ... ... . ... oc.. e $4,510
O Oversized Tires and Wheel Fairings (Exchange tems) ...............c.irroeieeannann... $3,770
O Oversized Tires wio Wheel Fairings . ........ .. .. .. .. . . . . $1,950

A Prapeller Anti-ice System .. ... . e $6,560
[0 Amsafe Restraints — Rear Bench (Standard onseats 1-4) ... ... ... .. .. ... ... . ... .......... $1,830
O Stabilizer Abrasion Boots . . ... ... .. . e $330
DO Chartview powered bY JEPPESEN . . . .. oot it e e $3,310

- This option provides enablement only and does nof include a Jeppesen subscription. Subscriptions are
available from Jeppesern at www jeppeser.com

- Either Jeppesen ChartView or Garmin FliteCharts may be configured on your system, but not both. By
selacting the ChartView opfion you are electing to disable Garmin FliteCharts.

Interior R ‘ |
.-/"‘"7 Contrast Light Taupe and Black Sport Interior Them

TleatherSeatSurfaces . ........................ e e e e e e N/C
A Fabric Seat Suaces .. .......... ..o N/C

, ‘ * intemational Only
Prices subject to change without notice

Call 1-800 4 CESSNA in the U.S. or +1-316-517-6056 outside the U.S. teday for
details on purchasing your new Stationair.



22 September 2011 - Beginning with Serial Number T20608" 't\}

2011 T206H STATIONAIR EXTERIOR STRIPING OPTIONS

0 523H: Matterhorn White and Carbon Black Metallic over-
all with Blue Effect painted stripes; Cessna logo: Gloss Black
vinyl, Stationair logo and registration number: White vinyl

O 523i: Matterhorn White and Blue Effect overall with
Carbon Black Metallic painted: stripes; Cessna loge: Gloss
Black vinyl, Stationair logo and registration number: White

0 523J: Matterhorn White and Platinum overall with Gloss
Biack painted stripes; Cessna logo, Stationair logo and reg-
istration number: Gloss Black vinyl

O 523K: Matterhorn White and Gloss Black overall with
Platinum painted stripes; Cessna logo: Gloss Black vinyl,
Stationair logo and registration number: White vinyl

[ 523L: Matterhorn White and Maroon Shadow overall with
Antique Silver painted stripes; Cessna logo: Dark Tundra
Metaliic vinyl, Stationair logo and registration number: White

O 523M: Matterhorn White and Antique Silver overall with
Maroon Shadow painted stripes; Cessna logo, Stationair
logo and registration number: Dark Tundra Metallic vinyl

01 523N:; Matterhorn White and Antique Silver overall with
Dark Red Effect painted stripes; Cessna logo, Stationair logo
and registration number: Burgundy Metallic vinyl

[J 5230: Matterhorn White and Dark Red Effect overali with
Antique Silver painted stripes; Cessna logo: Burgundy
Metallic, Stationair logo and registration number: White vinyl

Prices subject to change without notice

Call 1-800 4 CESSNA in the U.S. or +1-316-517-6056 outside the U.S. today for
details on purchasing your new Stationair.



Cessna 205/ 206 / 207 Single Engine Piston Aircraft For Sale on ASO.com
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Type Year
1989
2000
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2001
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2008
2011
2011
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Cessna T206H
Cessna T208H Turbo

Cessna T206H Nav I, Float Kit, TAS,

TAWS-B
Cessna T206H
Ceassna T206H Stalionair
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Hecently Viewad Aircraft

Show Aircraft an Map

Price
$235,000
$405,000
$286,500
Inquire
$476,900

Cassna T206H G 1000, GFC700, Air, WAAS  $528,500

Cesasna T206H Stationair

Caessna T206H Nav I (G 1000), GFC700 &

WAAS

8 Aircraft Meet Your Criteria (Showing 1o 8)
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$585,500
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.‘ATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

House Bill No. 1006 - Funding Summary

Aeronautics Commission
Salaries and wages
Operating expenses
Capital assets
Grants

Total all funds
Less estimated income
General fund

FTE
Bill Total
Total all funds
Less estimated income
General fund

FTE

House Bill No. 1006 - Aeronautics Commission - House Action

House Bill No. 1006 - Aeronautics Commission - Senate Action

Salaries and wages
Operating expenses
Capital assets
Grants

Total all finds
Less estimated income
General fund

Executive House Senate Senate

Budget Version Changes Version
$1,005,639 $1,005,639 $1,005,639
2,258,049 2,258,049 2,258,049
330,000 330,000 450,060 780,000
9,040,000 9,040,000 9,040,000
$12,633,688 $12,633,688 $450,000 $13,083,688
12,083,688 12,083,688 450,000 12,533,688
$550,000 $550,000 $0 $550,000
6.00 6.00 0.00 6.00
$12,633,688 $12,633,688 $450,000 $13,083,688
12,083,688 12,083,688 450,000 12,533,688
$550,000 $550,000 $0 $550,000
6.00 6.00 0,00 6.00

The House did not change the executive recommendation for the Aeronautics Commission.

Executive House Senate Senate

Budget Version Changes Version
£1,005,639 $1,005,639 $1,005,639
2,258,049 2,258,049 2,258,049
330,000 330,000 450,000 780,000
9,040,000 9,040,000 9,040,000
$12,633,688 $12,633,688 $450,000 513,083,688
12,083,688 12,083,688 450,000 12,533,688
$550,000 $550,000 $0 £550,000
6.00 6.00 0.00 6.00

FTE

Department 412 - Aeronautics Commission - Detail of Senate Changes

Salaries and wages
Operating expenses
Capital assets
Grants

Totat all funds
Less estimated income
General fund

FTE

Adds Funding

for Purchase of Taotal
Replacement Senate
Aircraft! Changes
450,000 450,000
$450,000 $450,000
450,000 450,000
30 $0
0.00 0.00

unding is added for the purchase of a replacement aircraft. The replacement aircraft is estimated to have a purchase price of
550,000 less a trade-in allowance of $100,000.

HB1006



.

. section is added to the bill to provide that the Aeronautics Commission may use federal or special funds within the appropriation
provided for the 2011-13 biennium to support the limited deployment-cooperative airspace project involving ADS-B navigational
system general aviation equipment.

HB 1006



Prepared by the North Dakota Legislative Council
staff for Senate Appropriations

March 2, 2011
Department 412 - Aeronautics Commission
House Bill No. 1006
_ FTE Positions General Fund Other Funds Total
2011-13 Executive Budget 6.00 $550,000 $12,083,688 $12,633,688
2009-11 Legisiative Appropriations 6.00 550,000 12,382,666 12,932,666'
Increase {Decrease) 0.00 30 {$298,978) ($298,978)

"The 2000-11 appropriation amounts include $14,000 of other funds for the agency's share of the $16 million funding pool

appropriated to the Office of Management and Budget for sgecial market eguitz adjustments for executive branch emg|o¥ees. .

Agency Funding

$14.00

$1238 $12.08
$12.00
$10.00 | |
g $8.00 ||
s $5.53
S $6.00 8.4 i
$4.00 |
$2.00 s0.85 | $0.55 $0.55 $0.55 |
$0.00 __-_._,_.__ﬁ_-_
2006-07 2007-09 2009-11 201113
Executive
Budget

BGeneral Fund DOther Funds

FTE Positions
7.00
6.00 6.00 6.00 6.00
6.00 —i L L i
5.00
4.00
3.00
2.00
1.00
0.00 T !
2005-07 2007-09 2009-11 2011-13
Executive
Budget

Ongoing and One-Time General Fund Appropriations
Ongeing General Fund One-Time General Fund Total General Fund
Appropriation Appropriation Appropriation
2011-13 Executive Budget $550,000 $0 $550,000
2009-11 Legislative Appropriations 550,000 0 550,000
Increase (Decrease) $0 $0 30
First House Action
Attached is a summary of first house changes.
Executive Budget Highlights
{With First House Changes in Bold)
General Fund Other Funds Total
1. Adjusts funding for operating expenses as follows:
Travel 844 500 $44 500
Buildings, grounds, and maintenance 205,000 205,000
Printing 8,000 8,000
Insurance {(9,000) (9,000)
Rentalleases of buildings and land 45,138 45,138
Repairs (27 526) {27 526)
Fees - Professional services 140,000 140,000
Other 10,505 10,505
Total $416,617 $416,617
2. Decreases funding for the air carrier airport grant program from ($100,000) ($100,000)
$3,300,000, of which $550,000 is from the general fund, to
$3,200,000, of which $550,000 is from the general fund
3. Decreases funding for the general aviation airport grant program ($100,000) ($100,000)

from $2,530,000 to $2,430,000




4. Decreases funding for grants to airports for installation of ADS-B {$300,000) ($300,000)
navigational systems from $800,000 to $600,000

5. Decreases funding for grants to airports for automated weather {$350,000) ($350,000)
observing systems and master plans from $2,960,000 to
$2,610,000

6. Increases funding for aviation education grants from $100,000 to $100,000 $100,000
$200,000

7. Removes capital assets funding for the 2009-11 biennium ($400,000) ($400,000)

8. Provides funding for extraordinary repairs ($100,000) and $330,000 $330,000

construction of a terminal and installation of wildlife fencing
{$230,000) at the airport at the International Peace Garden

Continuing Appropriations
There are no continuing appropriations for this agency.

Significant Audit Findings
There are no significant audit findings for this agency.

Major Related Legislation
Special funds - House Bill No. 1132 amends the powers and duties of the Aeronautics Commission and provisions relating to
the use of special funds received by the Aeronautics Commission.

Aircraft excise tax - House Bill No. 1157 creates an exemption from aircraft excise tax for donations of aircraft to aviation
museums.

ATTACH:1



